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NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT
25-TRAM-363-PEN

April 29,2025

Mike J. Fritzler

Fritzler Trucking Inc
14216 US Hwy 283

Ness City, Kansas, 67560

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Fritzler Trucking Inc (“Fritzler Trucking”) for violations of
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules,and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted
from February 13 to February 19,2025, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators. The Special
Investigators identified forty (40) violations ofthe Motor Carrier Safety regulations. Penalties forthe violations
are assessed in accordance with the FY 2025 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission
on June 27, 2024. Fritzler Trucking has been assessed a $9,650.00 penalty. Fora full description ofthe penalties
and terms and obligations please refer to the Order attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: You have thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to
pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $9,650.00 through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation
Commission’s Kansas Trucking Regulatory Assistance Network (“KTRAN”) system located at
https://puckec ks.sovikiran/. If you have notreceived a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you a
PIN, please contact thatDivisionat 785-271-3145. You must havean account through KTRAN to pay the penalty
owed.

The attached Order also requires a representative of Fritzler Trucking:

a. To attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A
schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the Commission’s website

hitp://www.kce state ks.us/trans/safety _meetings.him.

b. To submita written, comprehensive Corrective ActionPlan (“CAP”) to Transportation Staffwithin
thirty (30) days of the date ofthis order, documenting the violations described in this Penalty Order,
including specific and detailed information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to
ensure the violations do not occur in the future.

¢. To submitto one follow-up safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of
this Penalty Order. Transportation Staff will contact the motorcarrier at a later date to determine an
appropriate time for the review.

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request fora hearing
must be made in writing, and within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, setting forth the
specific grounds upon which relief is sought. You may request a hearing through the Commission’s electronic
filing system found at https://puc.kccks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and you must also mail a copy of the request
for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an




original and seven copies ofthe request to the Executive Directorat 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas
66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel.!

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failureto pay the penalty of$9,650.00 within thirty (30) days from the date of service
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a
timely written request fora hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional sanctions
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority.

Respectfully,

Js] Qhsan (. Latif
Ahsan A. Latif
Litigation Counsel
(785)271-3118
Ahsan.Latifigks.gov

"K.AR.82-1-215; K.S.A. 77-542.




THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Andrew J. French, Chairperson
Dwight D. Keen
Annie Kuether

In the Matter of the Investigation of Fritzler
Trucking Inc of Ness City, Kansas. Regarding
the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties,
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier
Authority.

Docket No. 25-TRAM-363-PEN

N N N N N N’

PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (“Commission”). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the
premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows:

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112 and 66-1,114b, the Commission
is given full power, authority, and jurisdiction to supervise and control motor carriers, as defined
in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f, doing business or procuring business in
Kansas, and isempoweredto do all things necessary and convenient forthe exercise of such power,
authority, and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-129a, 66-1,130, and 66-1,142b, the Commission may
suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines against every
motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard to the regulation
of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision, or regulation of the

Commission.




3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation ofthe law or any order ofthe Commission.

4. Fritzler Trucking Inc (“Fritzler Trucking” or “Carrier”) is a motor carrier as defined
in 49 C.FR. 390.5 and operates under USDOT number 328010.

5. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Fritzler Trucking pursuant to K.S.A.
66-1,108b because it is a motor carrier as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R.
82-4-3f.

6. Between February 13 and February 19, 2025, Commission Transportation Staff
(“Transportation Staff” or “Staff’) Special Investigators (“SIs”) completed a safety compliance
investigation of Fritzler Trucking. As a result of the compliance investigation, the SIs identified
forty (40) violations, set forth in fourteen (14) counts of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations
(“MCSRs”), which carry a penalty set forth in the FY2025 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix.!

7. On March 24, 2025, Transportation Staff submitted its Report and
Recommendation (“R&R”), attached hereto as “Attachment A” and hereby incorporated by
reference herein, recommending a penalty 0of $9,650.00 to be issued to Fritzler Trucking based on
the frequency, timeline, and severity of the violations discovered.

8. Specifically, pursuant to Staff’s R&R, the Commission finds that Fritzler Trucking
committed forty (40) violations of the following fourteen (14) counts, discussed more fully in

Staff’s R&R:?2

! Order Designating Guidance Documentand Approving Staff’s Use of the Transportation Division’s Uniform Penalty
Assessment Table, pp. 10 — 24 (Jun. 27, 2024) (“Penalty Matrix™).
2 See Staff’s Report and Recommendation, Transportation Division (Mar. 24, 2025).
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a.

Count 1: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott County) without first ensuring Shane
Parker had been medically examinedand certified during the preceding twenty-four
(24) months. Fritzler Trucking did not ensure Shane Parker, Aaron Lari or Keath
Backstrom had been medically examined and certified prior to allowing them to
operate a commercial motor vehicle, which resulted in three (3) violations of 49
C.F.R. 391.45(b), adopted by K.A.R 82-4-3g. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

Count2: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on apublic road (Ness City to Scott County) withouthaving the commercial
motor vehicle inspected in the previoustwelve months. Fritzler Trucking operated
eleven vehicles without having had them inspected in the twelve months prior to
their use in a transport, resulting in eleven (11) violations of 49 C.F.R. 396.17,
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of
a penalty of $1,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count 3: On September 19, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,

Aaron Lari, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor




vehicle (a 2007 Sterling International, VIN ending in 6593, GVWR over 66,000
Ibs.) in Kansas on a public road (Jetmore to Ness City) when Aaron Lari was
involved in an accident. Fritzler Trucking failed to require Aaron Lari to submit to
post-accident testing for alcohol or controlled substances, resulting in one (1)
violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.303(a) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The
Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $1,000.00 is
appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count4:0On November 17,2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 Sterling International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Lane County) priorto enrolling Shane Parker
in the company’s random testing pool, resulting in one (1) violation of 49 C.F.R.
382.305(i)(2), adopted by K.A.R 82-4-3c. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count 5: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to perform safety sensitive functions (operate a commercial driver’s
license required commercial motor vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in
8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott
County)) after engaging in conduct prohibited by Subpart B, without completing
the return to duty process outlined in Part 40, Subpart O, and despite the fact Shane
Parker was a prohibited driver in the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

(FMCSA) Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH), resulting in one (1) violation




of 49 C.F.R. 382.305(i)(2), adopted by K.A.R 82-4-3c. The Commission finds that
Staff’s recommendation of an enhanced penalty of $3,500.00 is appropriate and in
accordance with the FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

Count 6: On February 20, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Keath Backstrom, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial
motor vehicle (a 2007 Kenworth, VIN ending in 5282, GVWR over 50,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Jetmore to Ness City) prior to providing its drivers with
the company’s drug and alcohol program policies. Fritzler Trucking failed to
provide drivers Keath Backstrom, Shane Parker, Travis Schweitzer, Aaron Lari or
Darby Schwartzkopf with a copy of the employer’s written Drug and Alcohol
program policies and educational materials, resulting in five (5) violations of 49
C.F.R. 382.601(a), adopted by K.A.R 82-4-3c. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count 7: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott County) without first having his
supervisor, Rickey Briney complete the Reasonable Suspicion Supervisor Training
required by C.F.R. 382.603, resulting in one (1) violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.603, as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of
a penalty of $100.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty

Matrix.




h. Count8: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 lbs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott County) without first being enrolled in
the FMCSA DACH, which resulted in one (1) violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.711, as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3¢c. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of
a penalty of $1,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

i. Count9:On September 19, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Aaron Lari, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 Sterling International, VIN ending in 6593, GVWR over 66,000
Ibs.) in Kansas on a public road (Jetmore to Ness City) when Aaron Lari was
involved in an accident. Fritzler Trucking did not maintain an accident register for
3 years after the accident, which included the required information for the accident
that occurred during this transport, resulting in one (1) violation of 49 C.F.R.
390.15(b), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $200.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

j. Count 10: On November 1,2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansason a public road (Ness City to Scott County) without first making an inquiry

in to the driving record of each driver to the appropriate state agencies in which the




driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license. Fritzler Trucking failed
to conduct such an inquiry into Shane Parker, Aaron Lari, Keath Backstrom, Travis
Schweitzer or Darby Schwartzkopf, resulting in five (5) violations of 49 C.F.R.
391.25, as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $250.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count 11: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,
Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott County) without first maintaining a
road test certificate in the driver’s qualification file for drivers Shane Parker, Darby
Schwartzkopf, Travis Schweitzer and Keath Backstrom, resulting in four (4)
violations of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.51(b), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g. The
Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $100.00 is
appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

Count 12: On September 13, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its
driver, Aaron Lari, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial
motor vehicle (a 2007 Sterling International, VIN ending in 6593, GVWR over
66,000 lbs.) in Kansas on a public road (Jetmore to Hodgeman County) without
requiring Aaron Larito obtain a valid commercial driver’s license. Fritzler Trucking
allowed drivers Aaron Lariand Shane Parkerto operatecommercial driver’s license
required commercial motor vehicles in operations without possessing valid

commercial driver’s licenses, resulting in two (2) violations of K.S.A. 8-2,125 and




R&R.

49 C.F.R.392.2. as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the

FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count 13: On November 17, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its

driver, Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial
motor vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 58,000 Ibs.)
in Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Lane County), which required Shane
Parker to drive after being on-duty or driving for over seventy (70) hours in eight
(8) days, which is one (1) violation 0f 49 C.F.R. 395.3, as adopted by K.A.R. 824-
3a. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $250.00 is

appropriate and in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

. Count 14: On November 2, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver,

Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license required commercial motor
vehicle (a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR over 50,000 Ibs.) in
Kansas on a public road (Ness City to Scott County), without requiring Shane
Parker to prepare a record of duty status when required to do so. Fritzler Trucking
did not require Shane Parker (on two transports) and Travis Schweitzer to prepare
a record of duty status when required to do so, resulting in three (3) violations of
49 C.F.R. 395.8, as adopted by K.A R. 82-4-3a. The Commission finds that Staff’s
recommendation of a penalty of $250.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the
FY2025 Penalty Matrix.

The Commission hereby adopts Staff’s findings as contained in its March 24, 2025,
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10.  The Commission finds that Fritzler Trucking is required to have a representative
responsible for the Carrier’s safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar
within thirty (30) days from the date ofthis Order.3 A schedule ofthe dates and locations for safety
seminars can be found on the Commission’s website at

http//kce.ks.goviArans/satety meetings.him.

11.  The Commission further finds that Fritzler Trucking is required to submita written,
comprehensive Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) that is satisfactory to Transportation Staff within
thirty (30) days of the date of this order, documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty
Order, including specific and detailed information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps
taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future.*

12.  The Commission further finds that Fritzler Trucking is required to submit to one
follow-up safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order at a
time agreeable to Staff.>

13.  Failure to comply with the requirements of this Penalty Order shall result in the
suspension of Fritzler Trucking’s motor carrier operating authority without further notice.®

14.  The Commission concludes the penalty 0f $9,650.00 for the six violations set forth
above, and the additional three requirements set forth in paragraphs 10, 11, and 12 are just and
reasonable.

IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED THAT:
A. Fritzler Trucking is hereby assessed a $9,650.00 civil penalty for forty (40)

violations, set forth in fourteen (14) counts, of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor

3Seeld., p. 4.

4 See 1d.

3 See 1d.

$K.S.A. 66-1,105.
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carriers, the Kansas Administrative regulations,and provisions ofthe Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations.

B. Fritzler Trucking is hereby ordered to have a representative responsible for the
Carrier’s safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within thirty (30) days
of the date of this Order.

C. Fritzler Trucking is hereby ordered to submit a written, comprehensive corrective
action plan (“CAP”) that is satisfactory to Transportation Staff within thirty (30) days of the date
of this order, documenting the violations described in this Penalty Order, including specific and
detailed information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violations
do not occur in the future.

D. Fritzler Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review
within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order at a time agreeable to Staff.

E. Pursuantto K.S.A. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request a hearing on
the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds upon which
relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission’s electronic filing

system at htips:/puc.kec.ks.govie-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days from the date of

service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. If you do not
have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the
Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the
request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to
timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Fritzler Trucking’s right to a hearing, and this

Penalty Order will become a Final Order.
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F. If arequest forhearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances
in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties
exceeding $500.00, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless
waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the
public interest.” For civil penalties of $500.00 or less, a corporation may appear by a duly
authorized representative of the corporation.®

G. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $9,650.00 is due
thirty (30) days from the date of service ofthis Order. Paymentof$9,650.00 must be made through
your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission’s Kansas Trucking Regulatory

Assistance Network (“KTRAN”) system located at https:/puc.kcc ks.gov/ktran/. You must have

an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty.

H. Failure of Fritzler Trucking to perform, pay, or fully comply with the provisions of
this Order, including but not limited to Ordering Clauses A through D, above, will result in
suspension of Fritzler Trucking’s motor carrier operating authority without further notice.”
Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited to, the
issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and desist orders, and any other

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

TK.S.A. 77-515(c); K.AR. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.AR. 82-1-202(a).
8 K.S.A. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto.
?K.S.A. 66-1,105.
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BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

French, Chairperson; Keen, Commissioner; Kuether, Commissioner

Dated:  04/29/2025

ey

Celeste Chaney-Tucker
Executive Director

AAL
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1500 SW Arrowhead Road Fax: 785-271-3124
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 Corporation Commission httpy//kec ks.gov/
Andrew I. French, Chairperson Laura Kelly, Governor

Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner
Annie Kuether, Commissioner

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
TRANSPORTATION DIVISION

TO: Andrew J. French, Chairperson
Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner
Annie Kuether, Commissioner

FROM: Jared Smith, Deputy Director of Transportation

DATE: March 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Docket No. 25-TRAM-363-PEN
In the Matter of the Investigation of Fritzler Trucking Inc of Ness City, Kansas
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier Rules and Regulations and the

Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of
Motor Carrier Authority

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Friztler Trucking Inc (Fritzler Trucking) is a motor carrier (MC) possessing public for-
hire operating authority from the Kansas Corporation Commission (Commission), primarily
hauling oil field equipment, machinery, large objects and aggregates. Friztler Trucking Inc
operates under USDOT 328010. From Febuary 13 through February 19, 2025, Commission Staff
Special Investigators (SIs) completed a safety compliance investigation of the operations of
Friztler Trucking. A copy of the safety compliance report is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and is
hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, the Sls identified forty (40)
violation(s), set forth in fourteen (14) specific counts, of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations
(MCSRs), which carries a penalty according to the FY2025 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix
approved by the Commission. Based on the frequency, timeline and severity of the violations
discovered by the Sls, staff recommends penalty of $9,650 be issued to the MC.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

From Febuary 13 through February 19, 2025, Commission Staff SIs conducted a safety
compliance investigation of the operations of Friztler Trucking. The investigation coversa 365-
day period any previous compliance review. Each specific count is detailed below.

Count One (1 of 14)
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.




Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 391.45 states: “The following persons must be medically examined
and certified in accordance with § 391.43 as physically qualified to operate a commercial motor
vehicle:

(a) Any person who has not been medically examined and certified as physically
qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle;

(b) Any driver who has not been medically examined and certified as qualified to operate
a commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 24 months, unless the driver is
required to be examined and certified in accordance with paragraph (c), (d), (e), (f),
(g), or (h) of this section;

(c) Any driver authorized to operate a commercial motor vehicle only within an exempt
intracity zone pursuantto § 391.62, if such driver has not been medically examined
and certified as qualified to drive in such zone during the preceding 12 months;

(d) [Reserved]

(e) Any driver who has diabetes mellitus treated with insulin for control and who has
obtained a medical examiner's certificate under the standards in § 391.46, if such
driver's most recent medical examination and certification as qualified to drive did not
occur during the preceding 12 months;

(f) Any driver who does not satisfy, with the worse eye, either the distant visual acuity
standard with corrective lenses or the field of vision standard, or both, in §
391.41(b)(10)(i) and who has obtained a medical examiner's certificate under the
standards in § 391.44, if such driver's most recent medical examination and
certification as qualified to drive did not occur during the preceding 12 months;

(g) Any driver whose ability to perform his or her normal duties has been impaired by a
physical or mental injury or disease; and

(h) On or after June 23, 2025, any person found by a medical examiner not to be
physically qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle under the provisions of
paragraph (g)(3) of § 391.43.”

Materials Facts and Supporting Documents: On November 1, 2024, Fritzler Trucking
required or permitted its driver, Shane Parker, to operate a commercial driver’s license (CDL)
required commercial motor vehicle (CMV), a 2007 International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR
58,000 Ibs., in intrastate commerce from Ness City, Kansas to Scott County in Kansas. This
transport is evidence by the driver’s Weekly Time Sheet, attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and the
invoice for Joe Gerstner Oil, Lease Faurot #1 dated November 1, 2024, attached hereto as
Exhibit 3. At the time of this transport, the MC failed to ensure the driver was medically
qualified to operate a CMV. The following drivers operated commercial motor vehicles prior to
being medically examined and certified: Shane Parker (November 1, 2024), Aaron Lari,
(September 30, 2024) and Keath Backstrom (November 4, 2024), resulting in three violations.
Violation: Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver to operate a commercial motor
vehicle when the driver had not been medically examined and certified during the preceding 24
months, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.45(b), adopted by K.A.R 82-4-3g (Exhibit 1, Page
3). Three (3) violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21).

Recommendations: Staff recommends a fine of $500, in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Two (2 of 14)
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.



Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 396.17 states: “Every commercial motor vehicle must be inspected
as required by this section. The inspection must include, at a minimum, the parts and accessories
set forth in appendix A to this part. The term commercial motor vehicle includes each vehicle in
a combination vehicle. For example, for a tractor semitrailer, full trailer combination, the tractor,
semitrailer, and the full trailer (including the converter dolly if so equipped) must each be
inspected.”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The most recent inspection of the 2007
International involved in this transport, Annual Vehicle Inspection Report No. 2020, dated
February 17, 2020, is attached hereto as Exhibit 4. The MC failed to provide an annual
inspection performed in the year prior to this transport. Fritzler Trucking was unable to provide
recent annual inspections for the following eleven vehicles: 2007 International with VIN ending
in “8773,” 2007 Sterling with VIN ending in “6372,” 2000 Freightliner with VIN ending in
"6503,” 2014 Peterbilt with VIN ending in “6011,” 1996 Kenworth with VIN ending in “4114,”
2007 Kenworth with VIN ending in "6841,” 2022 Ram with VIN ending in "5171,” 1995
International with VIN endingin “5519,” 2001 International with VIN ending in “0634,” 2012
Hillsboro Flatbed trailer with VIN ending in "6372,” 2002 International with VIN ending in
"1833.”

Violation: Fritzler Trucking operated a CMV not periodically (annually) inspected, which is a
violation of Title 49 C.F.R. Part 396.17, adopted by K.A.R. 8§2-4-3j (Exhibit 1, Page3).
Eleven (11) violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21).

Recommendations: Staff recommends a fine if $1,000 in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Three (3 of 14)
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 382.303 (a) and (b) states: “As soon as practicable following an
occurrence involving a commercial motor vehicle operating on a public road in commerce, each
employer shall test for alcohol for each of its surviving drivers:
(i) Who was performing safety-sensitive functions with respect to the vehicle, if the
accident involved the loss of human life; or
(i) Who receives a citation within 8 hours of the occurrence under State or local law fora
moving traffic violation arising from the accident, if the accident involved

(i) Bodily injury to any person who, as a result of the injury, immediately receives medical
treatment away from the scene of the accident; or (ii) One or more motor vehicles incurring
disabling damage as a result of the accident, requiring the motor vehicle to be transported away
from the scene by a tow truck or other motor
vehicle.”
As soon as practicable following an occurrence involving a commercial motor vehicle operating
on a public road in commerce, each employer shall test for controlled substances for each of its
surviving drivers:

(b) Who was performing safety-sensitive functions with respect to the vehicle, if the accident

involved the loss of human life; or
(c) Who receives a citation within thirty-two hours ofthe occurrence under State or local law for a
moving traffic violation arising from the accident, if the accident involved:




* Bodily injury to any person who, as a result of the injury, immediately receives
medical treatment away from the scene of the accident; or
* One or more motor vehicles incurring disabling damage as a result of the accident,

requiring the motor vehicle to be transported away from the scene by a tow truck or

other motor vehicle.”
Materials Facts and Supporting Documents: On September 19, 2024. Fritzler Trucking
required or permitted its driver, Aaron Lari, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007 Sterling,
VIN ending in 6593, GVWR 66,000 Ibs., in intrastate commerce from Jetmore, Kansas to Ness
City, Kansas. At the time of this transport, Mr. Lari was involved in an accident. This is
evidenced by Kansas Motor Vehicle Crash Report No. 2024011284, attached hereto as Exhibit 5
and Driver/Vehicle Examination Report No. KSHP04600551, attached hereto as Exhibit 6. The
MC failed to conduct post-accident testing on the driver for alcohol and controlled substances
following the DOT recordable accident as required by 49 C.F.R. 382.303(a) and (b) and adopted
by K.A.R. 82-4-3c.
Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to conduct post-accident alcohol and post-accident controlled
substance testing on the driver following a DOT recordable accident, which is a violation of 49
C.F.R. Part 382.303(a) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. (Exhibit 1, Pages 3 to 4). One (1)
violation was discovered. (Exhibit 1, Page 20).
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $1,000 in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Four (4 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 382.305(i)(2)states: “Each driver selected for random alcohol and
controlled substances testing under the selection process used, shall have an equal chance of
being tested each time selections are made.”

Materials Facts and Supporting Documents: On November 17, 2024, Fritzler Trucking
required or permitted its driver, Shane Parker, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007
International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR 58,000 Ibs., in intrastate commerce from Ness City,
Kansas to Lane County in Kansas. This transport is evidenced by invoice for Grand Mesa
Operating Company, lease #1-8 dated November 17, 2024, attached hereto as Exhibit 7 and
HireRight Employee Roster and Updates for the 4th Quarter showing draw dates October 1,
2024 through December 25, 2024, attached hereto as Exhibit 8. At the time of this transport
Driver Shane Parker was not enrolled in the random testing pool, resulting in one (1) violation.
Violations: Fritzler Trucking failed to ensure that each driver subject to random alcohol and
controlled substances testing has an equal chance of being selected each time selections are
made, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.305(i)(2), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. (Exhibit 1,
Page 4). One (1) violation was discovered. (Exhibit 1, Page 21).

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $500, in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Five (5 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. Part 382.503 states: (a) No driver who has engaged in conduct
prohibited by subpart B of this part shall perform safety-sensitive functions, including driving a
commercial motor vehicle, unless the driver has met the requirements of part 40, subpart O, of




this title. No employer shall permit a driver who has engaged in conduct prohibited by subpart B
of this part to perform safety-sensitive functions, including driving a commercial motor vehicle,
unless the driver has met the requirements of part 40, subpart O, of this title.

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC required or permitted Driver Shane
Parker to perform safety sensitive functions after engaging in conduct prohibited by Subpart B,
without completing the return to duty process outlined in Part 40, Subpart O, resulting in one (1)
violation. This is evidenced by the CDLIS report, attached hereto as Exhibit 9, which states in
capital red letters “DRIVER IS PROHIBITED FROM OPERATING UNDER 382.501(A).”
Additionally, the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse Report, attached hereto as Exhibit 10, states
“Driver Prohibited” underneath a red line. The report states Mr. Parker’s violation was the result
of a positive drug test. At the time of this transport, Driver Shane Parker was prohibited from
operating a commercial motor vehicle.

Violation: Fritzler Trucking required or permitted a driver to perform safety sensitive functions
after engaging in conduct prohibited by Subpart B, without completing the return to duty process
outlined in Part 40, Subpart O, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.503, as adopted by
K.A.R. 82-4-3¢ (Exhibit 1, Page 5). One (1) violation discovered. (Exhibit 1, Page 20)
Recommendation: Staff recommends a penalty of $3,500, in accordance with the FY2025
Penalty Matrix.

Count Six (6 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 382.601 states: “Each employer shall provide educational materials
that explain the requirements of'this part and the employer's policies and procedures with respect
to meeting these requirements.

(1) The employer shall ensure that a copy of these materials is distributed to each driver prior to
the start of alcohol and controlled substances testing under this part and to each driver
subsequently hired or transferred into a position requiring driving a commercial motor vehicle.
(2) Each employer shall provide written notice to representatives of employee organizations of
the availability of this information.”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On February 20, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required
or permitted its driver, Keath Backstrom, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007 Kenworth,
VIN ending in 5282, GVWR 50,000 Ibs., intrastate commerce from Jetmore, Kansas to Ness
City, Kansas. This transport is evidenced by Driver/Vehicle Examination Report No.
KSHP04502440, attached hereto as Exhibit 11. The MC failed to provide evidence it provided
educational materials explaining requirements of part 382 and employer's drug and alcohol
program policies, to Keath Backstrom, Shane Parker, Travis Schweitzer, Aaron Lari or Darby
Schwartzkopf, resulting in five (5) violations.

Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to provide drivers with a copy of the employer’s written Drug
and Alcohol program policies and educational materials, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R.
382.601(a), adopted by K.A.R.82-4-3¢c. (Exhibit 1, Page 5). Five (5) violations discovered.
(Exhibit 1, Page 21-22).

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $500, in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Seven (7 of 14)




Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 382.603 states: “Each employer shall ensure that all persons
designated to supervise drivers receive at least 60 minutes of training on alcohol misuse and
receive at least an additional 60 minutes of training on controlled substances use. The training
will be used by the supervisors to determine whether reasonable suspicion exists to require a
driver to undergo testing under § 382.307. The training shall include the physical, behavioral,
speech, and performance indicators of probable alcohol misuse and use of controlled substances.
Recurrent training for supervisory personnel is not required.”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC failed to provide evidence that the
drivers’ supervisor, President Rickey Briney, had completed the Reasonable Suspicion
Supervisor Training required by C.F.R. 382.603, resulting in one (1) violation.

Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to provide documentation that the drivers’ supervisor had
completed the Reasonable Suspicion Training required by 49 C.F.R. 382.603, as adopted by
K.A.R. 82-4-3c. (Exhibit 1, Page 6). One (1) violation was discovered. (Exhibit 1, Page 20).
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $100, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Eight (8 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 382.711 states: “Each employer and service agent must register
with the Clearinghouse before accessing or reporting information in the Clearinghouse.”
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC failed to enroll in the FMCSA Drug
and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH) as required by C.F.R. 382.711. This transport is evidenced
by the DACH Search, attached hereto as Exhibit 12. The DACH Search states no employer
account was found associated with USDOT No. 328010.

Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to enroll in the DACH as required by 49 C.F.R. 382.711, as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. (Exhibit 1, Page 6). One (1) violation was discovered. (Exhibit 1,
Page 20).

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $1,000, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Nine (9 of 14)
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 390.15(b) states: “Motor carriers must maintain an accident
register for 3 years after the date of each accident. Information placed in the accident register
must contain at least the following:
(1) A list of accidents defined at § 390.5 of this chapter containing for each accident:
0 Date of accident
(i)  City ortown, or most near, where the accident occurred and the State where the
accident occurred.

(iii)  Driver Name.”

(iv) Number of injuries.

(v)  Number of fatalities.




(vi)  Whether hazardous materials, other than fuel spilled from the fuel tanks of motor
vehicle involved in the accident, were released.

(2) Copies of all accident reports required by State or other governmental entities or insurers
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
September 19, 2024, described in Count Three, above (See Exhibit 5). The MC did not provide
an accident register that recorded the required information for the accident that occurred on
September 19, 2024.
Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to maintain an accident register for a period of three years
after an accident occurs, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 390.15(b), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-
3f (Exhibit 1, Page 7). One (1) violation discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21).
Recommendation: Staff recommends affine of $200, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Ten (10 0f 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 391.25(a) states: “Except as provided in subpart G of this part,
each motor carrier shall, at least once every 12 months, make an inquiry to obtain the motor
vehicle record of each driver it employs, covering at least the preceding 12 months, to each
driver's licensing authority where the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license
or permit during the time period.”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on
November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC did not provide a motor vehicle
record (MVR) obtained in the twelve months prior to their documented transport for Shane
Parker (November 1,2024), Aaron Lari (September 30, 2024), Keath Backstrom (November 4,
2024), Travis Schweitzer (August 29, 2024) or Darby Schwartzkopf (December 18, 2024),
resulting in five (5) violations.

Violations: Fritzler Trucking failed to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to
the appropriate State agencies in which the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's
license at least once every 12 months, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.25, as adopted by
K.A.R. 82-4-3g (Exhibit 1, Page 8). Five (5) violations discovered. (Exhibit 1, Page 20).
Recommendations: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Eleven (11 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 391.51 states: “Each motor carrier shall maintain a driver

qualification file for each driver it employs. (b) The qualification file for a driver must include:...

(vii)  The certificate of driver'sroad test issued to the driver pursuantto § 391.31(¢), a

copy of the license or certificate which the motor carrier accepted as equivalent to
the driver's road test pursuant to § 391.33, or the original of the written statement
providing that the motor carrier determined the driver is not required by §
391.44(d) to complete a road test pursuant to § 391.44(d)(3)(ii)(A) and the
original, or a copy, of the driver's certification required by § 391.44(d)(3)(i).”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on

November 1, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC did not provide a record of a road

test for driver Shane Parker who operated a tank vehicle on November 1, 2024. No road test




certificate was provided for Shane Parker, Darby Schwartzkopf, Travis Schweitzer or Keath
Backstrom, resulting in four (4) violations.

Violations: Fritzler Trucking failed to maintain a road test certificate in driver's qualification file
as required, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.51 (b), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g
(Exhibit 1, Page 8). Four (4) violations discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20-21).
Recommendation: Staff recommends a penalty of $100, in accordance with the FY2025
Penalty Matrix.

Count Twelve (12 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: K.S.A 8-2,132 states: “(a) On and after April 1, 1992, except when driving
under a commercial class A, B or C or class A or B instruction permit or a valid class C license
and accompanied by the holder of a commercial driver's license valid for the vehicle being
driven, no person may drive a commercial motor vehicle unless the person has a valid
commercial driver's license and is in immediate possession thereof and applicable endorsements
valid for the vehicle they are driving, except that no person charged with violating this
subsection shall be convicted if such person produces in court or the office of the arresting
officer a commercial driver's license issued to such person and valid at the time of the arrest.
(b) No person shall drive a commercial motor vehicle while their driving privilege is suspended,
revoked or canceled or while subject to a disqualification.

(c) No person shall drive a commercial motor vehicle in violation of an out-of-service order.
(d) Any commercial driver in violation of this section shall be guilty of a class B misdemeanor.”
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On September 13, 2024, Fritzler Trucking
required or permitted its driver, Aaron Lari, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2007
Sterling, VIN ending in 6593, GVWR 66,000 Ibs. in intrastate commerce from Ness City,
Kansas to Hodgeman County in Kansas. This transport is evidenced by Weekly Time Sheet,
attached hereto as Exhibit 13, a CDLIS report, attached hereto as Exhibit 14 and the invoice for
Becker Oil Corporation, Lease Bradford, Well #1 dated September 13, 2024, attached hereto as
Exhibit 15 At the time of this transport Driver Aaron Lari did not have a valid CDL to operate
the CMV. The CDLIS report states only that Mr. Lari was “eligible” for a Class B license.
Drivers Aaron Lari and Shane Parker both operated CDL-required CMVs without possessing a
valid CDL, resulting in two (2) violations.

Violations: Fritzler Trucking required or permitted, Driver Aaron Lari, to operate a CDL-
required vehicle without a valid CDL, which is a violation of K.S.A. 8-2,125 and 49 C.F.R.
392.2, as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h (Exhibit 1, Page 9). Two (2) violations discovered
(Exhibit 1, Page 21).

Recommendation: Staff recommends a penalty of $500, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Thirteen (13 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 395.3 (b) states: “No motor carrier shall permit or require a driver
of a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle to drive, nor shall any driver drive a property-
carrying commercial motor vehicle, regardless of the number of motor carriers using the driver's
services, for any period after—




» Havingbeen on duty 60 hours in any period of 7 consecutive days if the employing
motor carrier does not operate commercial motor vehicles every day of the week; or
« Havingbeen on duty 70 hours in any period of 8 consecutive days if the employing
motor carrier operates commercial motor vehicles every day of the week.”
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On November 17, 2024, Fritzler Trucking Inc.
required or permitted, Driver Shane Parker, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007
International, VIN ending in 8773, GVWR 58,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Ness City,
Kansas to Lane County in Kansas. This transport is evidenced by Weekly Time Sheet, attached
hereto as Exhibit 16, and invoice for Grand Mesa Operating Co., Lease #1-8 dated November
17, 2024, attached hereto as Exhibit 17. Mr. Parker’s weekly timesheets state as follows:

November 10 — On-duty/Driving: 6 hours

November 11 — On-duty/Driving: 13 hours Accumulated time: 19 hours
November 12 — On-duty/Driving: 12.5 hours Accumulated time: 31.5 hours
November 13 — On-duty/Driving: 9.5 hours Accumulated time: 41 hours
November 14 — On-duty/Driving: 12.5 hours Accumulated time: 53.5 hours
November 15 — On-duty/Driving: 11.5 hours Accumulated time: 65 hours
November 16 — On-duty/Driving: 3 hours Accumulated time: 68 hours
November 17 — On-duty/Driving: 14 hours Total time: 82 hours

On November 17, Mr. Parker’s time sheet states he spent four of the fourteen hours he worked
driving. At the time of that transport, the MC required or permitted its driver to operate after
having been on duty 70 hours in 8 days, resulting in one (1) violation.

Violation: Fritzler Trucking required or permitted its driver to drive a CMV after having been on
duty 70 hours in 8 days, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a
(Exhibit 1, Page 10). One (1) violation discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21).

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

Count Fourteen (14 of 14)

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129.

Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R 395.8 states: “Except for a private motor carrier of passengers
(nonbusiness), as defined in § 390.5 of this subchapter, a motor carrier subject to the
requirements of this part must require each driver used by the motor carrier to record the driver's
duty status for each 24-hour period using the method prescribed in paragraphs (a)(1)(i) through
(iii) of this section, as applicable.”

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On November 2, 2024, Fritzler Trucking required
or permitted its driver, Shane Parker, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007 International, VIN
ending in 3959, GVWR 50,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Ness City, Kansas to Scott
County in Kansas. This transport is evidenced by his Weekly Time Sheet and invoice for Joe
Gerstner Oil, lease Faurot#1 dated 11-2-24, both attached hereto as Exhibit 18. At the time of
this transport, MC failed to require Mr. Parker, to complete a record of duty status. Mr. Parker
was on duty and driving a total of 15.5 hours and did not meet the provisions for the 150-air mile
radius exemption. The MC failed to require Shane Parker (November 2 and 5, 2024) and Travis
Schweitzer (August 28, 2024) to prepare a record of duty status when required to do so, resulting
in three (3) violations.




Violation: Fritzler Trucking failed to require its driver to prepare a record of duty status using
the appropriate method, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 395.8, as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-
3a (Exhibit 1, Page 10 — 11). Three (3) violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20).
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with FY2025 Penalty
Matrix.

RECOMMENDATION:

Transportation Staff recommends the Commission find Friztler Trucking Inc committed
forty (40) violations, set forth in fourteen (14) specific counts, of Kansas law that governs MCs,
including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as
adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations (K.AR.s), and is therefore subject to sanctions
or fines imposed by the Commission.

Due to the frequency, timeline and severity of the violations, Staff recommends a civil
penalty of $9,650 for forty (40) violations of the MC Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations, in
accordance with the recommended penalties listed in the applicable Uniform Penalty Assessment
Matrix.

Staff further recommends Friztler Trucking Inc require a representative responsible for the
company’s safety to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from
the date of the Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule
of the dates and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission’s website at
http//kec.ks.gov/irans/safety meetings.htm.

Staff further recommends Friztler Trucking Inc submit a written, comprehensive
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to Transportation Staff within thirty (30) days of the date of this
order, documenting the violations described in the Penalty Order, including specific and detailed
information explaining the carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violations do not
occur in the future.

Finally, Staff recommends that Friztler Trucking Inc submit to one follow-up safety

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of the Penalty Order. Transportation
Staff will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for the review.
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EXHIBIT 1




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

U.S. DOT#: 328010
MC/MX#: 653112

@

Legal: FRITZLER TRUCKING INC
Operating (DBA):

Investigation Type: Onsite Comprehensive Investigation

Physical Address

14216 US HWY 283
NESS CITY, KS 67560
United States

Contact Information

Contact Name: BILLY BRINEY
Email: fritztruckin@yahoo.com
Phone: (785)798-3641 Cell: ( )-

Business and Financial

Business Type: Corporation

Name of Gross Revenue Provider: BILLY BRINEY

Fax: (785)798-3869

Title of Gross Revenue Provider: VICE PREISIDENT

Gross Revenue: For Year Ending: 12/31/2024
Federal Tax ID:

Operation Classification and Type

Investigation Date:
03/04/2025

Location of Investigation: Company principal place of business
(PPOB)
Extent of Operations: Entire Operation

Mailing Address

14216 US HWY 283
NESS CITY, KS 67560
United States

Cargo

Type of Operation: Non-HM Interstate Carrier, Non-HM Intrastate Oil Field Equipment, Machinery, Large Objects, Other (Aggregates)

Carrier

Operation Classification
For-Hire Motor Carrier
Property
Other Non-Hazardous Freight

Equipment

Owned Term Leased
Straight Trucks 19
Truck Tractors 12

Trailers 29

Power units used in the U.S.: 31
Percentage of time used in the U.S.: 100%

Person(s) Interviewed
Name: RICKEY BRINEY
Name: BILLY BRINEY

Trip Leased

Driver Information

Drivers

Intrastate Interstate
< 100 Miles 18
>= 100 Miles

Average trip leased driver/month: 0
Drivers with CDL: 12
Total Drivers: 18

Title: PRESIDENT
Title: VICE PRESIDENT
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Questions
Questions about this report or the Federal Motor Carrier 1303 SW FIRST AMERICAN PL STE 200

Safety or Hazardous Materials regulations may be TOPEKA, KS 66604-4040
addressed to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Phone: (785) 271-1260
Administration at: Fax: (877) 547-0378

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.
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Violations

1. Primary: 391.45(b) Vi_olations BASIC Impacted Rating Factor 2:
Secondary: 391.11(a) Discovered Driver Fitness Driver = Part 391

Using a driver not medically examined and certified during the Fed State Total

preceding 24 months. 3 3

Critical Checked

At least 10% of the number checked had violations Fed State Total

5 5
Example/Notes: Drivers/Vehicles in Violation
Fed State Total
Driver name: Shane Parker 3 3
Trip date: 11/1/2024
p date: 11/1/ Checked
Prior Medical Examiner's Certificate Expiration Date,: None Provided
Fed State Total
Current Medical Examiner's Certificate Issue Date: None Provided
5 5
On November 1, 2024 Driver Shane Parker operated commercial motor vehicle Unit 20 a
2007 International 9900 with a GVWR of 58,000 lbs. and hauled six loads of fresh water to
an oilwell site belonging to Gerstner Oil, Lease Faurot #1 in Scott County in Kansas. At the
time of this operation Driver Shane Parker did not have a valid medical examiners
certificate in the driver qualification file.
2. Primary: 396.17(a) \';i_olationsd BASIC Impacted Rating Factor 4:
iscovere ; ; e =
Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected. Vehicle Maintenance Vehicle = Part 396
.. Fed State Total
Critical
At least 10% of the number checked had violations 1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

13 13

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Example/Notes:
Fed State Total
Vehicle Unit 20
. 11 11
Date of trip: 11/1/2024 Checked
Fed State Total

On November 1, 2024 Unit 20 a 2007 International 9900 with a GVWR of 58,000 Ibs was

operated to transport 6 loads of fresh water to an oilwell site owned by Gerstner Qil in 13 13
Scott County in Kansas. At the time of this transportation the only annual inspection

provided for Unit 20 was completed on February 17, 2020. Fritzler Trucking Inc. did not

provide a current annual inspection for Unit 20.

3. Primary: 382.303(a) Violations Discovered

Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing on driver following a recordable crash. Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC (U.S.DOT# 328010) - 3/7/2025 10:21:04 AM - Page 3




Example/Notes:

Driver name: Aaron Lari
Accident date: 9/19/2024

Driver charged: Driver was charged with operating without a valid CDL and failure to yield

of right of way.

On September 19, 2024 Driver Aaron Lari was operating a CDL required vehicle without a
valid CDL and failed to yield the right of way at an intersection to a passenger vehicle
which resulted in serious injuries. Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to complete a post accident

alcohol test.

4. Primary: 382.303(b)

Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for controlled substances.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Aaron Lari
Crash date: 9/19/2024

Citation: Operating without a valid CDL and failure to yield the right of way.

On September 19, 2024 Driver Aaron Lari operated a CDL required vehicle without a valid
CDL and failed to yield the right of way at an intersection to a passenger vehicle resulting
in serious injuries. Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to complete a post-accident controlled

substance test on Driver Aaron Lari.

5. Primary: 382.305(i)(2)

Failing to ensure that each driver subject to random alcohol and controlled substances
testing has an equal chance of being selected each time selections are made.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Selection date: 4th Quarter of 2024
Trip date: 11/17/2024

Fed State Total

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

Fed State Total
1 1

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

Fed State Total
1 1

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1

Checked

Fed State Total
1

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

Fed State Total
12 12

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked
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On November 17, 2024 Driver Shane Parker operated Unit 20 to haul 4 loads of fresh
water to Grand Mesa Operating Company , Shurpee well #1-8 drilling rig. At the time of
this transportation, Driver Shane Parker was not enrolled in the random testing program
for the 4th quarter.

6. Primary: 382.503

Allowing a driver to perform safety sensitive functions after engaging in conduct
prohibited by Subpart B, without completing the return to duty process outlined in Part
40, Subpart O.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024
Test date: 10/19/2020 and Verified Results on 10/27/2020

Requirements not met: Fritzler Trucking Inc. did not provide any documentation that
Driver Shane Parker had completed a SAP evaluation or taken a return to duty test with a
negative result.

Prohibited conduct: On November 1, 2024, Driver Shane Parker operated Unit 20 a

commercial motor vehicle with a GVWR of 58,000 |bs and hauled 6 loads of fresh water to

a drilling rig owned by Joe Gerstner Oil lease name Faurot #1 in Scott County.

7. Primary: 382.601(a)

Failing to provide educational materials explaining requirements of part 382 and
employer's drug and alcohol program policies.

Example/Notes:

Name: Keith Backstrom
Trip date: 2/20/2024

Information not provided: Fritzler Trucking Inc. did not obtain a signed receipt from Driver
Keith Backstrom documenting Fritzler Trucking Inc. had provided the driver with a copy of

the written drug and alcohol policy

8. Primary: 382.601(b)

Failing to provide to employees a written policy on misuse of alcohol and controlled

Fed State Total
12 12
Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
1 1
Checked

Fed State Total
5 5
Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
5 5
Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
5 5
Checked

Fed State Total
5 5
Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
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substances that meets the requirements of 382.601(b) 1-12. 1 1

Checked
Fed State Total
1 1

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Example/Notes:
Fed State Total
Driver name: Shane Parker 1 1
Trip date:11/1/2024
rip date:11/1/ Checked
Fed State Total

Information not included in policy: Fritzler Trucking Inc. did not have a written drug and

alcohol policy that showed a DER (Designated Employee Representative). The only 1 1
information provided was the guidance on how to write the companies drug and alcohol

policy provided by STA United Inc. in 1995. The information provided did not meet the

requirements of 382.601(b)-12.

9. Primary: 382.603 Violations Discovered
Failing to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable Fed State Total
suspicion testing receive 60 minutes training for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for 1
controlled substances. Checked
Fed State Total
1 1

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Example/Notes:
Fed State Total

Driver name: Shane Parker

Trip date: N ber 1, 2024

rip ovember Checked

Supervisor/Company official not trained: President Rickey Briney
Fed State Total

On November 1, 2024 Driver Shane Parker operated unit 20 to haul six loads of fresh water

to a drilling rig in Scott County, Kansas. Fritzler Trucking Inc. did not have anyone training

in reasonable suspicion at the time of this transportation.

10. Primary: 382.711(b) Violations Discovered

Failing to register in the Clearinghouse. Fed State Total
1 1
Checked
Fed State Total
1 1

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Example/Notes:

Fed State Total
Driver Shane Parker
Trip Date: 11/1/2024 Checked

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC (U.S.DOT# 328010) - 3/7/2025 10:21:04 AM - Page 6




On November 1, 2024 Driver Shane Parker transported 6 loads of fresh water to an oil well
site in Scott County, Kansas. At the time of this transportation Fritzler Trucking Inc. was not
enrolled in the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse.

11. Primary: 390.15(b)

Failing to maintain, for a period of three years after an accident occurs, an accident
register.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Aaron Lari
Accident/Trip date: 9/19/2024

Description of violation: On September 9, 2019 Driver Aaron Lari was involved in a serious
injury DOT Recordable accident . Driver Lari failed to yield the right of way and struck a
passenger vehicle. Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to maintain an accident register for this
accident and did not obtain a copy of the accident report from the State of Kansas or an
insurance loss form for this accident. Investigators were able to obtain a copy of the
accident report from the Kansas Highway Patrol.

12. Primary: 391.21(a)

Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024

Description of violation: Driver Shane Parkers application for employment was incomplete
as it did not have 10 years of previous employer history and did not state whether the
driver was subject to the FMCSR's or the drug and alcohol testing requirements.

13. Primary: 391.23(e)(1)

Failing to investigate the driver's alcohol and controlled substances history for the
previous 3 years.

Fed State Total

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
1 1

Checked

Fed State Total
1 1

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
Checked
Fed State Total

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
2 2

Checked

Fed State Total
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Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024

Description of violation: Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to obtain a previous employer inquiry
from Paul's Qilfield Services to obtain Driver Shane Parker previous drug and alcohol
performance history.

14. Primary: 391.25(a)

Failing to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State
agencies in which the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license at least
once every 12 months.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024

Description of violation: Fritzler Trucking Inc. had not obtained an MVR on any of the five
drivers reviewed until after being notified for this investigation. Only MVR's provided were
ran on January 24, 2025.

15. Primary: 391.51(b)(3)

Failing to maintain road test certificate in driver's qualification file, or copy of license or
certificate the motor carrier accepted as equivalent.

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024

Description of violation: Shane Parker operated Unit 20 a 120 barrel transport truck and
hauled 6 loads of fresh water to an oilwell site in Scott County in Kansas. At the time of
this transportation Fritzler Trucking Inc. had not obtain a road test for Driver Shane Parker.

16. Primary: 391.51(b)(5)

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
2 2

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
4 4

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
4 4

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered
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Failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as
required by 391.25(c)(2).

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Shane Parker
Trip date: 11/1/2024

Description of violation: Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to complete an annual review of each
drivers driving record and complete the annual review form and sign off on whether the
driver met the minimum requirements for safe driving.

17. Primary: 391.51(b)(8)

Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the
National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver
qualification file(s).

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Travis Schweitzer
Trip date: 8/29/2024

Description of violation: Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to make a note that they had verified
that the medical professional that completed the medical certification examination was
listed on the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners

18. Primary: 392.2
State Equivalent: K.S.A. 8-2,125

Operating without a valid CDL

Example/Notes:

Company Number: Unit Rig # 14
Driver Name: Aaron Lari
Trip Date: 9/13/2024

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
5 5

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
3 3

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
3 3

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
2 2

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC (U.S.DOT# 328010) - 3/7/2025 10:21:.04 AM - Page 9




Description of Violation: On September 13, 2024, Driver Aaron Lari operated Unit Rig 13 a
2007 Sterling with a GVYWR of 66,000 |bs. and VIN number—6593 to an
oilwell site owned by Becker Oil Company, lease name Bradford #1 and set up the rig. At
the time of this investigation Driver Aaron Lari did not have a valid Class B CDL according
to CDLIS on 1/21/2025.

19. Primary: 395.3(b)(2)

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after
having been on duty 70 hours in 8 consecutive days.

Example/Notes:

Dates of 8-day period: 11/10/2024 to 11/17/2024
Driver name: Shane Parker

Date/Time Violation Began: 11/17/2024

Total Hours Driven in Violation: 2 hours

Trip Date 11/17/2024

Violation Description: On November 17, 2024 Driver Shane Parker drove after being on
duty 70 hours in eight days. Driver Shane Parker was on duty and driving on 11/10/2024
for 6 hours, was on duty on 11/11/2024 for 13 hours, on duty and driving on 11/12/2024
for 12 1/2 hours, was on duty on 11/13/2024 for 9 1/2 hours, was on duty on 11/14/2024
for 12 1/2 hours, was on duty on 11/15/2024 for 11 1/2 hours, was on duty on 11/16/2024
for 3 hours and on duty and driving on 11/17/2024 for 14 hours for a total of 82 hours.
Driver noted that he had 3 hours in the shop, 7 hours watering cattle and 4 hours hauling
4 loads of fresh water to an oilwell site belonging to Grand Mesa Operating Company
lease Shurpee #1-8 in Lane County in Kansas. Therefore Driver Shane Parker drove 2 hours
after being on duty for 70 hours in 8 days.

20. Primary: 395.8(a)(1)

Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status using the appropriate method.

Example/Notes:

Number Checked - 150

Number Discovered - 2 days

Fed State Total

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
1 1

Checked

Fed State Total
115 115

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
1 1

Checked

Fed State Total
5 5

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
3 3

Checked

Fed State Total
150 150

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
3 3

Checked

Fed State Total
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Violation Description: On November 2, 2024 Driver Shane Parker was on duty and driving
for a total of 15 1/2 hours. Driver Shane Parker completed a time card on November 2,
2024 and would have been required to complete a Record of Duty Status for this day
because he was on duty more than 14 hours.

21. Primary: 396.3(b)(1)

Failing to keep a maintenance record which identifies the vehicle, including make, serial
number, year, and tire size.

Example/Notes:

Company number: Unit 17
Trip Date 1/30/2024

Violation Description: The maintenance record provided maintenance records that were
not properly identified. The maintenance file was missing the VIN number and the tire size.

22. Primary: 396.9(d)(3)

Failing to maintain completed inspection form for 12 months from the date of inspection
at the carrier's principal place of business or where vehicle is housed.

Example/Notes:

Date of inspection: 2/20/2024

Issuing agency: Kansas Highway Patrol
Driver name: Keith Backstrom

Vehicle ID: Unit 4

Violation Description: Fritzler Trucking Inc. failed to retain copies of roadside inspections
for 12 months.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
13 13

Checked

Fed State Total
13 13

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
13 13

Checked

Fed State Total
13 13

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total
2 2

Checked

Fed State Total
4 4

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total
2 2

Checked

Fed State Total
4 4
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Safety Fitness Rating

Your proposed safety rating is: SATISFACTORY 0 UNSATISFACTORY rating factors and 2 or fewer CONDITIONAL rating factors.
Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficiencies) identified in this report. See below for more information.

RATING FACTORS

Factor 1: General = Parts 387 and 390
Factor 2: Driver = Parts 382, 383 and, 391
Factor 3:; Operational = Parts 392 and 395

Factor 4: Vehicle = Parts 393 and 396
OOS Vehicles (CR): 0

Number of Vehicles Inspected (CR): 0
OO0S Vehicles (MCMIS): 0

Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 0
OOS Rate: 0%

Factor 5: Haz. Mat. = Parts 397, 171, 177 and, 180

Factor 6: Accident Factor = Recordable Rate
Total Miles Operated: 388,023

Recordable Accidents: 1

Recordable Accidents/Million Miles: 2.58

You must take corrective actions for any violations (deficiencies) identified in the Violations section of this report.

DataQs: If you dispute the violations recorded in the Violations section of this investigation report, and the violations were not used in
the calculation of your safety rating, you may submit a Request for Data Review (RDR) through DataQs. The DataQs system is the method
to remove violations that did not affect your safety rating. DataQs is an online system that allows a motor carrier or driver to request and

RATING

Satisfactory
Conditional
Satisfactory

Conditional

N/A

Satisfactory

ACUTE
0
0

N/A
N/A

CRITICAL
0
1

N/A
N/A

track a review of Federal and State issued data that it believes to be incomplete or incorrect. To submit an RDR, go to

https://datags.fmcsa.dot.gov.
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Process Breakdown and Remedies

BASIC: Unsafe Driving
Process Breakdown: Policies and Procedures

Fritzler Trucking Inc. will ensure that all drivers have a valid CDL for the class of vehicle they are operating and that drivers are not
prohibited from operating a commercial motor vehicle prior to allowing a driver to operate any commercial motor vehicle.

Specific Recommended Remedies

To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Policies
and Procedures:

1. Develop a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all roadside inspections and citations for moving violations to carrier
management within 24 hours.

2. Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers comply with regulations
and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions,
monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify consequences for any carrier official who knowingly and
willfully allows unsafe-driving violations.

BASIC: Driver Fitness
Process Breakdown: Roles and Responsibilities

Fritzler Trucking Inc. will ensure that all the drivers have a complete driver qualification file, that the drivers motor vehicle records are
completed annually, that drivers have a valid medical examiners certificate completed by a medical professional that is on the National
Registry of Certified Medical Examiners and review the drivers qualifications annually to ensure that each driver meets the requirements
for safe driving.

Specific Recommended Remedies

To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Roles and
Responsibilities:
1. Define and document the role of managers and supervisors for implementing driver-fitness policies and for monitoring compliance
with them. This should include regular evaluation of the carrier’s driver-weilness program.

BASIC: Vehicle Maintenance
Process Breakdown: Monitoring and Tracking

Fritzler Trucking Inc. will put in place a system to monitor and track when annual inspections are due for each unit. Fritzler Trucking Inc.
will ensure that all items listed on a roadside inspection are repaired prior to the vehicle being dispatched out again and will document
all repairs and maintenance conducted on each unit. Fritzler Trucking Inc. will maintain on file all roadside inspections for a period of 12

months from the date of the inspection.

Specific Recommended Remedies
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To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Monitoring and Tracking:
1. Check all inspections and relevant records, such as Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs), pre-trip and annual inspections, and

maintenance and repair records, to ensure that company inspection, repairing, and maintenance policies and procedures are
adhered to and properly documented.

2. Monitor and track roadside inspection results to ensure that vehicle defects are repaired and documented promptly and to prevent
Out-of-Service (OOS) vehicles from operating prior to being repaired.

3. Maintain inspection, repair, maintenance, vehicle identification, and communication records to help evaluate the performance of all
staff (drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, and managers) involved in fleet maintenance and the effectiveness of compliance with vehicle
maintenance policies, procedures, and regulations.

4.  When monitoring and tracking vehicle maintenance issues, always assess whether an issue is individual or represents a systemic
breakdown in one of the Safety Management Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities, etc.).

BASIC: Controlled Substances/Alcohol
Process Breakdown: Policies and Procedures

Fritzler Trucking Inc. will enroll in the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH) and run queries annually on alf CDL drivers. Fritzler
Trucking Inc. will run a pre-employment query on all newly hired drivers prior to allowing a driver to operate a CDL required vehicle to
ensure that the drive is not prohibited. Fritzler Trucking Inc. will ensure that the random selection list is kept current and that the
company meets the 10% for the random alcohol testing and the 50% for controlled substance random testng. Fritzler Trucking Inc. will
have a written drug and alcohol testing policy, provide a copy to each CDL driver and obtain a signed receipt from each driver that
documents they received the policy. Fritzler Trucking Inc. will obtain training for at least one driver supervisor for Reasonable Suspicion
Supervisor Training.

Specific Recommended Remedies

To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Policies
and Procedures:
1. Develop a written company policy incorporating by reference all regulations regarding controlled substances and alcohol use,
testing, training, and records retention for all employees.
2. Develop a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving violations to carrier management within 24 hours.

3. Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are randomly tested can be immediately removed if they are found to be positive and
that they do not return to safety-sensitive duties until they have complied with the “return-to-duty” process.

4. Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers comply with regulations
and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions,
monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify consequences for any carrier official who knowingly and
willfully allows controlled-substance and alcohol violations.
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Recommendations

1.

10.

11

12.

Acute and Critical Violations

Acute and/or Critical violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record.

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor
Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical
regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated
violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an
investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six-year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six-year period.

Additional Information

Please visit the CSA outreach site for additional guidance: https://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov.

Employers are responsible for the compliance of 49 CFR Part 40.
Employers are responsible for their officers', employees', agents', consortia, and/or contractors' compliance with the requirements
of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382.

CDL and drug testing rules apply.
Review the circumstances under which a CDL is required. CDL and drug testing rules apply to both interstate and intrastate
commerce.

Establish a maintenance records program for all vehicles.
Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject vehicle, recording all
repair, maintenance and inspection operations performed.

Ensure property-carrying drivers take an off-duty period.
Ensure property-carrying drivers take an off-duty period of 24 or more consecutive hours prior to restarting any period of 7/8
consecutive days.

Positive Drivers
Implement an effective process for monitoring and tracking drivers’ removal from safety-sensitive functions and their return to duty
according to controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company policies and procedures.

Return to Duty Process

Do not allow a driver who has engaged in conduct prohibited by 49 CFR Part 382 to perform safety-sensitive functions until he/she
has met with a SAP, been evaluated by a SAP, has completed the training/treatment recommended by the SAP AND has been
subject to a return-to-duty alcohol test with a result indicating an alcohol concentration of less than 0.02 and/or a return to duty
controlled substances test with a negative result.

A driver that returns to duty after completing the return to duty process must have a follow up testing plan indicating a minimum of
SIX unannounced follow up tests within the first twelve months.

Clearinghouse Annual Query
Ensure annual queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse at least once per year. You may conduct a full or limited query to fulfill
this requirement.

Reporting Follow Up information into the Clearinghouse
Ensure that completion of the follow up testing plan is reported in the Clearinghouse by the end of the third business day after
receiving the information.

Reasonable Suspicion Training

Provide new-hire and refresher training, to all managers, other designated personnel, and the designated employer representative
(DER), on controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company policies and procedures, including those pertaining to
prohibited behavior; testing protocols and monitoring, for example, on grounds of “reasonable suspicion”; the consequences of a
positive test result; referral to a substance-abuse professional (SAP); and confidentiality requirements in relation to recordkeeping.

MCS-150 biennial updates
Is Your Registration Information Current?
FMCSA requires carriers to update their registration data via a MCS-150 form every 24 months. Please review, verify and update
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13.

14.

15.

16.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

your contact information, Vehicle Miles Travelled (VMT) and Power Unit (PU) data to ensure that it is current and accurate, since it is
used in the new Carrier Safety Measurement System. You should access the system, review all the information and press the submit
button. Once you've done this, the system will record that you've reviewed the information and you will be in compliance with the
biennial update requirement.

https://li-public.fmcsa.dot.gov/LIVIEW/PKG_REGISTRATION .prc_option

Conduct periodic internal reviews. (non-HM)
Conduct periodic internal reviews of your driver qualification, hours of service control, maintenance, accident analysis/reporting,
training, and other safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR.

Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it.
Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it annually.

Clearinghouse Registration - Employer
Ensure you are registered in the Clearinghouse by visiting https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov.

Reporting violations into the Clearinghouse
Ensure violations are entered into the Clearinghouse within the required time frame. The type of violation and time frame may be
found in 49 CFR 382.705(b) of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.

. Driver's prohibited status in Clearinghouse

Do not allow a driver who is prohibited in the Clearinghouse to perform safety sensitive functions.

Driver drug tests required.
Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-employment, random, reasonable cause, post accident, return to duty, and/or follow-up
controlled substance testing are tested as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR.

Drivers may not drive interstate unless they have had a physical.
Do not allow drivers to drive interstate or intrastate unless they have been physically re-examined each 24 months.

Maintain all required controlled substance testing records.
Maintain all required alcohol and controlled substance testing records including yearly summaries, quarterly summaries, test
information, test results, records of training etc,, as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR .

Clearinghouse Driver Consent
Ensure driver consent has been obtained and is on file before conducting a limited query.

Ensure that inspections are done at proper intervals.

Ensure that the persons or entities that perform preventative maintenance inspections on your equipment are abiding by agreed
time or mileage intervals. Ensure that records are kept of such periodic preventative maintenance inspections. Take corrective
action, if schedules are not being adhered to.

Drug and Alcohol Testing Company Policy (Educational Materials)

Provide employees with a written controlled substance and alcohol testing policy that complies with all the requirments noted in
Part 382.601(b). Also, ensure you maintain a certificate signed by the employee certifiing they have recieved your company drug
and alcohol testing pollicy.

New Hires

Ensure that applicants for safety-sensitive positions do not have a current controlled-substance and/or alcohol problem by querying
them and checking with their previous employers regarding controlled-substance and alcohol violations, related background,
conditions and behaviors indicative of controlled-substance and/or alcohal abuse or misuse, and by conducting pre-employment
testing as required by regulation and company policy. Create a detailed written record of each inquiry.

Review and evaluate driver applicants gaps in employment, frequent job changes, and incomplete applications. Require applicants
to explain reasons for any gaps in their employment record in order to allay suspicion of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse
or misuse.

10-year driver employment history required.
Ensure that drivers provide a 10-year employment history on their employment application.

Maintain a complete file documenting the qualification process.
Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate commerce. Maintain a complete file as required
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27.

28.

29.

for each driver, documenting the qualification process.

150-mile exemption terms must be met.

If you want some drivers to use the 150 air-mile radius exemption, make sure that the drivers meet all terms of the exemption,
including being released from duty no more than 14 hours from when they report for duty. Logs must be prepared if a driver does
not meet the 14 hour requirement.

Clearinghouse Pre-employment Query
Ensure pre-employment (full) queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse before hiring a driver to perform a safety sensitive
function.

UNSAT & CONDITIONAL

Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also saves your business
time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance activities can help you understand the

many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good business. Apply Adequate Resources: Apply adequate
resources to properly implement safety management practices. Consider reallocating

responsibilities, additional staffing, contracting, or investing in technology to aid in this responsibility. Document and Follow
Through on Action Plans: Daocument and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions you are taking are creating
improvement in safety management and compliance.

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor
Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical
regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated
violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an
investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in

the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six year period.

Notice: 49 C.F.R. Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's employment information, crash
record, and alcohol and controlled substance history from all employers the driver worked for within the previous three years.

The Pre-Employment Screening program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash history and
roadside safety performance of prospective drivers, The PSP is a screening tool that assists motor carriers to purchase 5 years of
crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's (FMCSA) Motor Carrier
Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day visa Web request. Motor carriers should visit the
following website for more information: http://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/default.aspx

All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. Protect yourself, your
trucks, your cargo, and your facilities.

Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information:

FMCSA Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) is based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement personnel, the
motor carrier industry, and other stakeholders. SMS effectively identifies and prioritize high risk and other unsafe motor carriers for
enforcement interventions and is designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials incidents. Motor
carrier's currently have the ability to preview their companies SMS information.. The data preview may be found at
http://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

For all Investigations resulting in a Penalty Order:

PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent
Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous
Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any
subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered
by the KCC during this review may be used to calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. Your signature is not an
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30.

admission of the violations identified.
For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating:

385.15
If you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Part 385.15 (copy provided)
outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an administrative review of these findings.

Your petition should be addressed to:

US Department of Transportation

Sue Lawless -Chief Safety Officer Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE,

Washington, DC 20590

385.17

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy provided) outlines
the procedures for such a request. The request must be made in writing, must describe the corrective action taken and must include
other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested change. Address your written request to:

US Department of Transportation

Matthew Marrin - Midwestern Field Administrator Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
600 Holiday Plaza Drive, Suite 240

Matteson, IL 60443

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to:

US Department of Transportation

Kansas Division Michael Christopher - Division Administrator Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1303 First American Place, Suite 200

Topeka, KS 66604-4040

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. information on your compliance status, roadside inspections, regulatory
changes, accident counter measures and hazardous material counter measures is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Administration's web site at http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/ and http://www.safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

MANDATORY FOLLOW UP REQUIRMENTS (ALL INVESTIGATIONS THAT RESULT IN PENALTY)

1) The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action plan, addressing the measures taken to correct all the violations identified
within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier s updated changes to their policies and procedures
regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these deficiencies and prevent their
reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as indicated in the recommendations above,
(example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action
has been taken.

Submit the letter along with copies of your supporting evidence to:

Email: Jared.L.Smith@ks.gov
FAX: 785-271-3124

or mail:

Kansas Corporation Commission
Attn: Jared Smith

1500 SW Arrowhead Rd

Topeka, KS 66604-4027

2) The KCC requires a representative from Fritzler Trucking Inc.. to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within thirty (30)
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days from the date of the penalty order. Schedule of the dates for safety seminars can be found on the Commissions website at
ttps.//www.kcc.ks.gov/transportation/calendar-of-events.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP) AND ATTEND A SAFETY SEMINAR WITHIN 30 DAYS WILL RESULT IN
THE SUSPSENSION OF FRITZLER TRUCKING INC.'S OPERATING AUTHORITY AND/OR THE IMPOUNDEMENT OF FRITZLER
TRUCKING INC.'S VEHILCES.

I understand that these requirements/violations and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have
been answered. | understand that monetary penalties will be assessed as a result of violations found in this compliance review.

Signed

Date
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Table 1: Violations Discovered During Review/Inspection

Violation Date Identifying Information Description
382.711(b) - Failing to register in the Clearinghouse.

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

382.303(b) - Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for controlled substances
1 09/19/2024 Driver: AARON LARI

382.303(a) - Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for alcohol.

1 09/19/2024 Driver: AARON LAR!

382.603 - Fail to get "reasonable suspicion” designee 60 min training

1 11/01/2024 Driver: RICKEY BRINEY

391.21(a) - Incomplete or no employment application

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

391.25(a) - Failing to obtain driver's driving record each 12 months

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

2 09/30/2024 Driver: AARON LAR]

3 11/04/2024 Driver: KEATH BACKSTROM

4 08/29/2024 Driver: TRAVIS SCHWEITZER

5 12/18/2024 Driver: DARBY SCHWATRZKOPF

391.51(b)(5) - Failing to maintain notation of annual review

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

391.23(e)(1) - Failing to investigate driver's drug and alcohol history for previous 3 years.
1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

2 11/04/2024 Driver: KEATH BACKSTROM

391.51(b){(3) - Road test certificate/license/equiv. not kept in qual. file

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

2 12/05/2024 Driver: DARBY SCHWATRZKOPF
3 09/13/2024 Driver: TRAVIS SCHWEITZER

4 11/04/2024 Driver: KEATH BACKSTROM

391.45(b) - Using a driver not medically examined during preceding 24 months

1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER
2 09/30/2024 Driver: AARON LAR|
3 11/04/2024 Driver: KEATH BACKSTROM

396.17(a) - Using a CMV not periodically inspected
1 11/01/2024 Equipment: Unit 20
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2 09/19/2024 Equipment: Unit 13

3 08/23/2024 Equipment: Unit 10

4 09/13/2024 Equipment: Unit 18

5 12/17/2024 Equipment: Unit 8

6 12/20/2024 Equipment: Unit 5

7 08/16/2024 Equipment: Unit 22

8 11/26/2024 Equipment: Unit 14

9 01/30/2024 Equipment: Unit 17
10 08/16/2024 Equipment: Unit 119
11 09/26/2024 Equipment; Unit Rig 9

390.15(b) - Failing to maintain an accident register

1 09/19/2024 AARON LARI

396.3(b)(1) - Failing to keep a maintenance record identifying the vehicle
1 01/30/2024 Equipment: Unit 17

396.9(d)(3) - Failing to keep roadside inspection form 12 mo. at PPOB

1 02/20/2024 Equipment; KEATH BACKSTROM

2 01/30/2024 Equipment: KEATH BACKSTROM

382.601(a) - Failing to provide controlled substances educational materials

1 02/20/2024 Driver: Keith Backstrom

2 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

3 09/13/2024 Driver: TRAVIS SCHWEITZER

4 09/30/2024 Driver: AARON LARI

5 12/05/2024 Driver: DARBY SCHWATRZKOPF

382.503 - Allowing driver to perform safety sensitive function w/o return to duty process
1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

392.2 - Operating without a valid CDL

1 09/13/2024 AARON LARI

2 11/01/2024 SHANE PARKER

391.51(b)(8) - Failing to note verification of medical examiner in DQ file.

1 08/29/2024 Driver: TRAVIS SCHWEITZER

395.8(a)(1) - Failing to require a driver to prepare a RODS using the appropriate method

1 11/02/2024 SHANE PARKER
2 11/05/2024 SHANE PARKER
3 08/28/2024 TRAVIS SCHWEITZER

382.601(b) - Failing to provide to employees a written policy
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1 11/01/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

382.305(i)(2) - Not ensuring each driver has an equal chance at random test

1 11/17/2024 Driver: SHANE PARKER

395.3(b)(2) - Req./perm. property CMV driver to drive after 70 hrs on duty in 8 days
1 11/17/2024 SHANE PARKER

2 11/17/2024 SHANE PARKER
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EXHIBIT 2




WEEKLY TIME SHEET

First Name: SHANE Payrofl Start Date; 29.0ct-24
Last Name: PARKIR Payrall End Date: a-Nav-24
DAY/WEEK DATE TIME It TIME QUT-LUNCH |  TIME IN-LUNCH TIME OUT ’
: 0.2 R A T T ' g
TUESDAY il MENGE 12 N 500 M
WEDNESDAY woan | 5 CC 1V L LCO )
o EETalh\ ' A M SN
THURSDAY soa2 | §1CC NS K4 N /1
; , S ' ] SIS ISRV
FRIDAY 1-Nov-24 ’I)L( e ‘ ) [ . /( {v/*
SATURDAY 2Mov2d | ) G T s A0 [T J: )7/{1%
SUNDAY Thov-2a | Gy RS g A J20 ey
MONDAY dNovaa |G JEod IRy 0 v
4 A-Nov \'}; i‘g‘(«{ig /j{ . }{Q
TOTAL HOURS FOR THE WEEK P
PROVIDE A BRIFF DESTRIPTION BELOW OF dally work perfarmed for cich b, Bigh, onpesy Gase, Lease Name & ollur crow sismthors
29-Oct-24 HOURS TUESDAY
SHOP .
wWel * _/i/ \( )

RANCH

CLOFFTION 03 D CauPbaNy 4
HIASE NAMEYDTAL HRVEY

30-Oct-24 HOURS WEDNESDAY
sHap , -

7 t 1 P B G P s
wet Lol S et \s C W Y Lo, O Yoie
RANCH

DLLMETION OF J04 CatPLKE o
LIASE AT TOTAL HOLRY

31-Oct-24 HOURS THRUSDAY
SHOP ..

§
kL

. : f
2 ! . P . " - Y
wci (oA, Ve A L YN

.

RANCH

BLLLREIIONEOF JIB CERPAKY 2
WAL MANE TOTRLHOVES

1-Nov-24 HOURS FRIDAY
ol o~ i 5, LR IO -
SHOP 5 e 2 “1; C { x\"« LSk N
wicl . . B ,
Y 3 . ; i ; 3 i
RANCH Lo )'2’; }i‘!"\. e A 't "‘(’ \‘3» Ve K/J ;'(:?’w\zi FRiY (“‘;(. ‘} \ F\"Ng";'i 'ﬁi‘k}

SUSCRIPTION OF J0B COMEPRNT 4 ,,;; ; o
LAV HARIE TOTALSSYTL Faa s“)

Z-Nov-zd TIOURS SATURDAY

SHOP WEEKERD

wel /7\/ '/Q l{{;\(?jll )@ Lr?lf\k‘.‘{” L(;N‘) /CJ e CL(Z)A“'S 4 e
RANCH , 3 hirs S l&ct}"’) e ) onde Sk [ F2€

SLLCHFHON OF 106 CDWFALRYR
LEA5R AME TOTAL Ruuay

3-Nov-24 HOURS SUNDAY
SHOP WEEREND

Wl T s R )0 ad¥eoc bl & Jd=. , )

Va b Siven T o

SALCOFTIH O JOB CORPRIY L
LEALE HAMEE YOI AR Hoyxs

4-Nov-24 HOURS MONDAY
SHOP yanl}

wet Y/ i )
RANCH 7

FELLRITIOH O IGTLOMISNF &
CEALE HAME FOTAL NG

Nickname: SHANE
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: --Mud Pump & Swivel
' .-:;'ng Hauling [
* Backhoe & Trencher
, High Pressure Truck

3

.. Vacuum&Tank Servnce L

|
1
i
i

80 ébl Tiuck B perhe.  Toml
__h ‘ per hr. Total
Cperte, Taul_

- 80 Bbl Vac. Truck —
i' 120 Bbl. TransportTruck - ’7

Pnston Pummeck ; _hr._ ___ perhr.  Totl

'MudPump&Swwel e perhr Toul_

|
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ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

el FLEET UNIT NUMBER

MOTOB CARRIER OPERATOR INSPECTOR'S NAME (PRINT CR TYPE:}

f
(m /;g“/‘ A . %(z ‘fff/f‘u
THIS INSPEGTOR WEETS THE QU}\UHL‘\’ 0N REQUIREMENTS 1N SECTION 396,13
HYES

YEHIGLE 10t ‘: A “ ILIC PLATE NO: [IPVING DT OTHER

4‘;

ADDRESES

z(’

i BFATE. 2P GOOE

AN T, R

4

VEHIGLE TYPE [ TRACTOR ] TRAILER DTRUCK Bus INSPECTIONR

Service Brakes . Part{s) of vehicle ot . Tires on any steering axie
b. Parking Brake System ; condition of loading such of a power unit. .
P ¢. Brake Drums or Hotors £t that the spare tire or any e b. Al other tires,
2 d. Brake Hose part-of the load or dunnage . ¢. Installation of speed-
e, Brake Tubing 2 can fallonto the roadway. | . 1.~ | restricted tires unless
_ f. Low Pressure Warhing 71 b, Protection against shilting specifically designated by
7 Davice - £argo, ‘ molor carrler.
g. .Tractor Protection Valve Ry c. Container securement :
L h. AirCompressor £ devices on intermodal . Lock ar Side Ring
Elactric Brakes qui e . Wheels and Rims

b
¢, Fasianers
d.

j. Hydraulic Brakes Mgy
A k. Vacuum Systems . Sleering Wheel Free Play
-1 | L Antilock Brake Systern b. ‘Steering Column ;
i ) m. Automatic Brake Adjusters &, Front Axle-Beam and Al Reqummemb and exceptions
) o Steering Componerts b as staled pertaining to any
CF 1oels Other Thah Steering & crack, discoloration or vision
ts. Pintie Hooks Column r‘ecjuczing matler (;:eierenoe
¢. Drawbar/Towbar Eye b d. Steering Gear Box 393 60 i"r exceplions). ___
d. Drawbar/Towbar Tongue | 247 e. -Pitman Arm ‘ ‘ :
e, Safely Devices £ f. Power Steering ,Any QO‘{";M un}t thal has afa
Lo f. add!e-Moums s g. Ball and Socket Joinls -1 inoperative wiper, or FISSIng::
2 “ExfausteveEr - DS h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 22[?;22?90 parts that render
a. Exhaust %ys?em ieakmg A i. Nuls :

torward of or directly below
the driver/sleeper

Sleeting System Any passenger seat that is

not securely fastensd o the

compartment, - ¢ :
: b. Bus exhaust sysiem a. Any U-bolt(s}, spring e vehicle stiuciure.
B L leaking or discharging in S N PR nange(s), or other axle - .
' violation of standard, e i positioning part{s) cracked. List any ather condition(s)
¢. Exhaust system likely to broken, foose of missing which may prevent safe
2 burn, char, or damage the resuliing in shifting of an operalion of ihls vehicle,
K electrical wiring, fuel supply. axie fror ils normal position.
: of any combustiple partof " F P b, Spring Assembly

the motor vehicle.

¢. Torque, Radius or Tracking
‘Components

- Visible leak.
Fuel tank filler cap missing. |

. Frame Members

b, Tirs and Wheel Clearance

o8 Affjusiabie Axle

> ‘Azsemblies (Shding
éha% parable, _ 1w Sublrames)

SMATK OO PSS TO VERE A aK SRS pEram, NA L TR

3428
{Hev. 4/18)

DUPLICATE
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LIGHT CONDITIONS

01 Daylight 04 Dark: street tights on
02 Dawn 05 Dark: no stréet lights
03 Dusk 99 Unknown

00 | ADVERSE WEATHER CONDITIONS

00 No adverse conditions

01 Rain, mist, drizzle

02 Sleet, hail

03 Snow

04 Fog

05 Smoke

06 Strong wind

07 Blowing dust, sand, etc.
08 Freezing rain, rnist, drizzle

QN_BQAD_‘AM (wcthm \ravel lanes)
11 Non-intersection

12 Intersection +

15 Interchange Aré\a +
16.0n Croszover

17 Toll Plé: 3\ \ i

_ BSOthe/
99 Unknown "e's

13 Intersection-refated +(’ { N E
14 Access to Parkmg Yo\@rva

N Tuvestigating Department Reviewsd by E Amended Report
Kanigzls N:'.O:-'g Ve:“de Kansas Highway Patrol Lt. Stanton 2024011284 -
- ra s() p01rR 2019 Invegtigating Officer Name Badge Nunber County | Clty Nate D
av. i
L AE T o AL BRENT HEMKEN 460 HG [ Hit & Run
Mxkpom Block No Dir P | On Rood Name Roud Type | Dir S| Spdkms | Dute of Crash (mmv/ddiyyyy) | Time Qceur. | Day | {Crash Severity
53.8 K156 HWY 65 | 09/19/2024 08:22 |{TH
From Disl | Fi/Mi{F Div Pl | Reference or At Roud Name Road Type | Dir Six | Spdiant.| Date Notified (mm/ddfyyyy)  [TineNotif. | Day Jl_:t al
HG CO 216 ROAD RD 55 | 09/19/2024 08:25 |TH | ol < o0
Nueativer Deseribe each fraffic units pro-crash movement and divcation of fruvel Date Aarived (m/ddAyyyy) | Time Ardv. | Pay DO ; 81 0’ 00
V1 was northbound on HG CO 216 Road. V2 was westbound on K156, | 99719/2024 0848 | TH
. f . 1 5%
\%! eentered the intersection and struck V2 in the westbound lane of 00 |, WomkzoneTYRE 1 (0
K156. Tamgitude (AOT) 00 None Apply s
/01 ‘Congtruction Zone - 50
"Fhotor by f/ 702 Maﬂ\ter‘ance Zone- \J]
K460 A ™ 03 Uulunyone -
kpoTi Object | Damaged & Nature of Damago (show in disgram)  Qowner Sireet Address Porsonal Phonc/<’ A Qg Unk{j(’)wn
- . . £\, ,/ > } - BOCATION IN WORK ZONE (AO1)
Owener Last Name First Nse Middle Name Chty State  Zip Work Phone’.-y,  \L 4,
/ /61 Before firat warning sign
kpoTy] Object 2 Dupaged & Nature of Damusge (show in disgrim) Qewner Sirect Address I’\;rsu{(ﬁlﬁ‘ u: 02 Advance watning area
1 Lty \ 03 Transition area
Owner: Last Name First Name Middle Name City State  Zip ',/!; “ark Phone & 04 Activity area

"01<(\)vertumeleonove;\
COLLISION WITH: it )

92 F'edesiﬂdﬂ\
04 Lege§lty Parked Veﬁmcle

05»Fxllwaeram //!’)‘ .]_qiuam.[umm& Most Hormful Event.
106 Pedal dycils( g ‘
01 Head on
JJ_I.Ammak‘pre
’ \0 (ﬁiject*’ 02 Rear end
9 Other  object: 03 Ahgle -.side impaclzt o
99 iUnknown 04 Sideswipe: opposite direction

b \‘ 03 Work onh shoulder / median

. 05 Termination area 98 Unknown

- WORK ZONE CATEGORY

04 Lane closure
02Yane shift / erossover

w140 04 Intermitfent or moving vehicle
&8 Other:
99 Unknown

*COLLISION WITH VERICLE
(mack | box per: gide 1 appHcable)

% o]

A7 R EIXED QRIECT TY PE

tntark 1 bux per side if applicable)

L Havmid Event, Maost Harmful Event
01 Bridge sfructure
02 Bridga rail

03 Crash cush./impact attenuator
04 Divider, median barrier

08 Quarhead sign support

06 Utility devices: pole,meler.elc
07 Other post or poie

08 Building

09 Guardrail

10 Sign post

11 Culvert

12 Curb

14 Rain & fog 4
16 Rain & wind .9’1’ l +IN?!»R81\("1101\ n(pu
24 Sleet & fog { o1 Four—\&vay mt?rse,é\tlon
36 Show & wlnd 02 Five-way or ih e
02 oN 03 T - Intersection
04 Y - intersection
01 Concreie ) 05 L - int "
N = nterse n
(2 Blackiop (Asphalt) ) erseeto
03 Gravel 88 Other: 06 Roundabout (gee Manual
) 07 TFraffic Cirgle for Defintions)
04 Dirt Part of an interch
05 Brick 99 Unknown 08 Part of an interchange
99 Unknownt
01 SURFACE CONDITIONS [ 01
N AT ROAD SPECIAL FEATURES (upto3)
3
01 Dry 88 Other: 00 None
02 Wet 01 Bridge
03 Snow 99 Unknown 02 Bridge Overhead
04 lce 03 Railroad Bridge
05 Mud/dirt/sand 04 RRXING
06 Dsbris (oil, etc.) 05 Interchange:
(7 Standing/ moving water 06 Ramp
08 Slush 99 Unknown

13 Fence/Gate
14 Hydrant

15 Barricade

18 Mailbox

17 Ditch

18 Embankment
19 Wall

20 Tree

21 RRXING fixtures
88 Cther:

899 Unknawn

05 Sideswipe: Bame direction
06 Backed into

88 Other:

99 Unknowa

TRAFRIC CONTROIS

(O / At Rosd) O7A o
Type Prosent OKUNF
e

00 None lO |08 TOK
01 Qfficer, flagger 2 7 z

9T o o9 oK
02 Traffic signal R 03 B K
03 Stop sign 7 A 7 40
04 Flasher

5 |5 5

05 Yield sign

06 RR gates / signal
07 RR crossing signs
08 Na passing zang
08 Center/Edge lines
10 Warning signs

11 School zone signs
12 Parking lines

88 Qther:

98 Unknown




Crash Diagram SPECIAL EVENT SPECIAT, DATA T Lo |
850A page 2 2024011284

02 ROADWAY 02101 | ROADCHARACTER | Q1100 SPECIAL JURISDICTION
"——] NUMBER OF LANES I—-‘— ON AT u—.—J L N ]
ON AT 00 Normal Jurisdiction (Not Special A basic diagram is required for all state reporiable
01 Straight & Level p ) | crashes showing movements, diraction, and posifions
01 One falg ¢ 01 National Park Service of all traffic unils in relationship to the trafiicway.
02 Straight on grade/slope Identify (label} the sireat(s) and traffic- unil(s) along
02 Two . ) 02 Military with the area of impact (AQI) where possible. Reler
(3 Straight on hillcrest . . to vehicles and pedestrians by unique numbers
03 Three 04 Curved & lavel 03 Indian Reservation assigned in this report,
i 04 College / University Campus
04 Four to 5ix 05 Curved an gradeislope 9 ersty pu
05 Seven or more 06 Curved on hillcrest 05 Other Federal property indicate North Dir
88 Other: 88 Other: 88 Other:
99 Unknown 99 Unknown 99 Unknown

’

40'8"E, 43' 7" N
50'7"E, 48' 2" N
44' 10" E, 38 7" N
40'8"E, 24'0"N
45' 10" E, 279" N &
415" E 44T N
47 6" E, 50" 99N )
. 85" 11" E 30’ O”/\g\/\\

»

)

moowa>

L 3

o NOT T Sead s
| B. HEMKEN
09-19-2024
2024-011284

L

“I0

]

V1 WAS MOVED POST CRASH,
PRIGR TO KHP ARRIVAL




e ey
8024011284

Investigating Officer £ Hulgyo Ne.

BRENT HEMKEN 460

BRIVER & PASSENGER INFORMATION

Occupants & Vehicles
(record pedestrians on supplementai form 8.34)

Kl‘JOl‘ Form 8508 page 1 - Rey, 2018
B 3 :. Y

01]08-1528 NA11103502 01 |o8- Uzss(c)(e) NAT103501

OFFICES OFINION OF APPARENT. CONTRIBUTING CTRCUMSTANCES - RNTRR AS MANY AS AFILY TO THIS CRASITACTOR TYPE, TU4, CC CONT)

D1 | %0 | D2

"ot [LARI e 79,0534
"o1 |asron NESS CITY  KS (67560 | (705)798-3641 |44 | N O
] v Now address? [J] Persens! 1
D2 | VILLALOBOS HERNANDEZ ] (620) 5214289 | M| ~8 D A
GREAT BEND KS 67530 ' T

DL State | Pover's Dicesse Nugitrer B Class | Driving for COL? T, Class iDL‘i\lmg i i CDRY
Emytoyes? i Bmployer?
KS O | o g
DR LICENSR RESTRICT COMPLY | COMMERCIAL ENDORSEMEXNTS DRLICENSE COMMERCIAL ENDORSEMENTS
! compLy 01 COMPLY
g ' 1 17 3 1 1 B ¥ 4
(0 Not licensed I Il ” “ l 00 Not ficensed . l J “\ “ l
01 Valid License Brverslic Complisa?] &-None 01 Valid Licepge | pyrvarst Ir Gempliags| % - None
02 Suspended Resfiictions YN T ~ Dauble/Triple Traller 02 Suspendéo‘l ghictons YN T - DoublefTriple Trailer
03 Revoked 1 m [:I P - Passenger Vehicle 03 Re[\.;a‘fceu ‘\ P - Passenger Vehicle
04 Expired N - Tark Vehicle 04 Efplredt, NI | N~ Tank Vefiicle
05 Caneld or Denied 2 [:] Q H - Placarded Haz. Material 05 Cancld br Bﬁmed “\|  H - Placarded Haz. Malerial
06 Disqualified 2 LJ X~ Combination Tank/HazMat 4 06b SQuahhe' -' Y X~ Comtsination TankfHazkat
] o
07 Restricted “L(_____—] D & - School Bus / csﬁ’ic’wd 5 ~ Bchool Bus
98 Unknown U - Unknown P ) hnMovm bei U - Unknewn
SUBSTANCE USE N i SUBSTANCE USE
[T} A® - Alconol ingested (ke all thatapply) [ DC - Uegal daugs ;\?ffgjb\ftéﬁ 1.0 AP Alcohgl ingestad, vk pithat sy [T DG - Hlegal urugs contributed
[T AC - alcohol sontributed ] MP - Medicatigniingasted  “},"[7] AC - A,lrwho)con!nbutéts 1 P - Medication ingaster
[T 0P - iegal drugs ingested Iwme- I‘dpdw,amn cantributed ST oe- lﬂpgai drugs ingestarl 7] 4G - Medication confributed
MEFHOD OF DEYERMINATION EMPAY SENTVEST } ME Uum OF DK HERMINATION EMPATRMENT EEST
;7
Dvark all thay spply) (mgmi :\Enm :«pply)\ , (ysari "Lsgml applyy (mark sl that apply)
ALCOHOL ‘ ‘ DRUGY, - 5] NG - b Teet givcﬁa f.;\ ¢ 4 N ] DRUGS NG - No Teat given
X} Q0 No evidence of Impairment @ [:] TR Tost R‘cﬁs‘sgd (Alg:oh ollD'ug) 7 .ioa No. wldgnm of Impaiment f)_"(] D TR - Test Refused (AlooholiDrug)
[_] 01 Evidential Test {Breath,Blood.eta) [ ]y ‘Prﬂhm Positive Teet (PBT,' RN E»Idendaj Test (BreathBlood,ete) [ [7] T - Prelim Positive Test (PBT)
[:] 02 Prefirinury Bieulh Test PBT E] TQ«;\/;:;\A denﬂa ty)Tast giveh iy 92 Pxfﬂumndw Brcuth Test PBT D TG - Evidantiary Test glven
[T 03 Benaviorat E] 0 RB su,us pending ~- 0 é‘! Rehavigral T[] RP - Results perding
Tosls: HGHN, walk-ard-um, ona leg sland, e(c S 5 // Tosts: HGN, walkeand-urn, one leg sland. efc, -
I} Evidentlary Breath. [] Eye nuld - IN[] Evidentlary Brealh ] Eve Fluid
[[] 04 Passive Algohol Sensar 0 N g [_j 04 Passive Alcohol Sonsar L S 0
(dstects alvnbsot from driver's my ;\\ I 1 ” *\—'—*"—-— {detacts akohol fom diveds roout) e b
[[] 95 Observed - [7] Blood (BAG) ’ [] c”‘y}hm [J vs Observed [} Bioad (BACY [ other
{Cdne, staggaiing, s.iutmd e 0 i "\“-: 0 {Oider, staggonng, storssd spesch, wlo) 0
Drug scraen m‘,’ubt / ] [ 08 Oter (e.q. shitva tes) O [irug soreen result t l

* S N : A l'\;.\ »l'm[ » -
VILLALOBDS 7 JUANA 2011 28TH ST ) F| s D 8
ST . Work
03 |JESSICA h GREAT BEND ' KS (67530 | | T =]
0 NN New addnssir ||| Peosonad
ST OB _ ; Work D
U7 MN Rew addeess? [ Patweosal
ST DOB i ) Wark D
U NN i pre— L) Pessannt
s BOB ) ) Waork D
Transport  [CMS T3me Neliie Wm. 'i‘ranspolrz OGS imcmmm.
uie B |08: 29 HODGEMAN CO EMS unt A |08:29 HODGEMAN CO EMS
HMS Andved | EMS Bimegttosp | Tnjurcd taken o2 EME Arrrved | S Timedattosp | Injured Giken to:
08:36  |09:30 HODGEMAN CO HEALTH CENTER 08:36 0930 HODGEMAN CO HEALTH CENTER

Tisnsport Uss: A, R €, N




Occupants & Vehicies 01 SPECIAL DATA : SPECIAL DATA
B50B page 2 {01, 03, N3, X3, etc)| (02, 04, K2, X4, 8c)| ‘
OWNER Last Nome (*Samc® if Drivor) | (OWNER et Rame Middle Name OWNER Lasi Namwe (“8amp” if Driver) | OWRER First N Middie Name:
FRITZLER TRUCKING VlLLALOBOS HERNANDEZ |CAIN
- T Sliver, Streety few eddon? 1] Personal Phone New addios? []] Personal Phone
(620) 5214289
ry ST 2P Work Phong . 81 Zip Weork Phat
NESS CITY KS 67660 (785) 798-3641 GREAT BERD KS {67530
COLOR YRAR | MAKE MODEL BODY 3TYLE ST COLOR YEAR MAKE MOBEL BODY SIYLE Riy
WHI 2007 |STER CE DS KS | RED 2009 |CHEV G15 PK KS
LICENSBE PLATE Clounty | Exp YR | Removed by: MO OOy | LICENSE PLATE A County | Hxp YR [ Removed hy: MCCCs
NS 12024 | OWNER BT [2024 | SOUTHWEST TOWING
VEIICLE IDENTIPICATION NURMBER D of Tanal | # Qeenpants ] Urte of Travd | 7 Ocoupnuta
593 N 1 . w 2
Toervaree Company Puolicy Muinher Temurunse. Company fﬁeshc oy Nuqﬂwr
TRAVELERS INSURANCE CQ | BA3R764281 22 PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE . 9631 47545
F [3 r I Odomefer P’ i ’ Odometor et
‘ O . rl
1 Hit & Run 2 Non-Contact 3 Stolen 7 Towed away 1 Hit & Rury 7 Towed away
4 Legally Parked 5 Pursued by LE 6 Urivertess due to damnage 4 Lagally Parked due to dumagy
10 | VEHICLEBODY TVPE  LARGE/HBAYY VEHICLE (GCVWR wver 10,0%0) | 05 "ﬁﬁ'f'fﬁﬂﬂ')¥«?f{£ / 0,000)bs)
01 Aulemobile 10 Single heavy truck »10,000 Ibs 01 Aummobile
02 Motoscycle 11 Truck & trailer(s) 2 Moﬁarcyfb vl 41 Truck & trailer(s)
. aleidkated gpeed i Clenlated. apead
03 Motor scooter or Moped 12 Tractorfrailer(s) o impaci 03 Moton srdgo[er or Mog;nd 12 )ractordrailcr(:) at jiupact
04 Van 13 Cross country bus Ul‘r)idr\ AN B .‘,g;'f /i,ii Cm%% countiy bus <
05 Plokup Iruck <10,001 1bs 14 School bus Z T 05 Pickuptyek <1001 b '\’14 Selidel bus } BoSa
56 Sport utility veh - SUV 15 Transit {city) bus ) Q‘“P“”"-"’ — 72 aport umvy Yeoh - SUVH ™ 1‘5 Tranmb(cny) bus }’ i g—
B7 Camper or RV 16 Othar bus . ( O% Camper or RV N 1€3\®€her hus /
08 Farm machinery 25 Train ( Power Source P -3’ " [’mm machinery I‘\i\ N 25 Train (\ Power Souce I )

/ \\‘ 88.0ther:

09 Alierrain vehicle - ATV 88 Other: 09 \Jn’imown O Ail- terrain vehicle { 989 Unknown
] EHICTE US98 l SRICLE ~ o 1 RV DR [ THICLE iE
01 ¥ s 01 V)\HK’ T B DAMA(‘F\ 91 y , N Us 03 YEBICLE DAMAGE

B N N

01 No special use 06 Police 00 Nona . 04 Debtmyed " 01 No spamal use ,Qo Police 00 Mone 04 Destroyead

02 Taxi / Limo 07 Ambulance | 01 Damage (mm9() gg Ol er: ),’ 02 13:« r Limo ,x‘)! Ambulance [ 01 Damage {minar) 88 Other:

03 School bus 08 Fire 02 Functional’ i A .-'553 Sthool bu5 - / 08 Fira 02 Functional ‘

04 Other bus 09 Mail/Parcel | 104 Ot ous” 09 MailiParcel )

5 Military 99 Unknown 03 Disa.bl*ng\‘ U5 Mlillary 7 99 Unknown 03 Disabling 99 Unknown
NAMAGE LOCATION AREA 01 l)\rm MAKRU DAMAGE LOCATION AREA (7 | VEH, MARU, BEFORE UNSTAB. $TT.

First Tmpact _?1 01 Stralghth £ 1 5t°9f15‘j‘ Fimg Tisgpact . 10 Mujor Trypact 10 | o svaighy 1% Stepped
- following r?rac} awaiting i | /¢ follwing raad awalling tro
02 Lef Tum 28tapped in raf- . 02 Left Tum 12 Stopped in raf
A3 Right Turn 15 Iﬂ“aally parked 03 Right Tam 13 llegally parked
04 YTum . 14 Disablod in 04 U Turn 14 Disabled in
s PN roadwal/ S i y " rogdway
4 \ 1 ‘(’)/ﬁ’igasslng Y 15 S}nuiﬁq ar X % M i e ; s 17 G5 Passing 15 Slowing or
g il 08 Gh fanes i 08 Changing fane i
[]14 U”v‘*"ca"'aﬂ** Cls O %ﬂappmg [ 14 Undarcarmisge [ ] 15 Windshileld anginglanes - slopping
07 Avoldance man, [16-Negotiating 07 Avoldanice man, 16 Negatiating a
[ 16 other winabws [ 48 Ypkniwin Y curve {3 16 Other windows  [T] 8 Unknown . Ve
17 Entiva véhiola damaged ‘\ 08 Merging 17 Enfire vehide damaged 08 Marging
oan 88 Other: 88 Other:
[] &8 Other: ,»:’/ 09 Parking {73 58 Other: 09 Parking
| Fraier: Present / Damaged 10 Backing 99 Unknown | Trailer: Present / Damaged 108acking 99 Unknown

VEIICLE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

{List tp £ 4 por wait-in the order ol accurence}

[22 |

I

I

i [T} The exact sequence is unknown.

NONAOLLISION

COLLISION WITH

YERICELR SEQUENCE OF BYENTS

{List up tn 4 per unit in the onder af scenrenre)

Lot ffaz I

I ] The exact sequence is unknown

NON-COLLISION

COLLISION WiTH

01 Ran off road right
02 Ran off road le#
03 Crossed centerling
04 OvertumiRollover

05 Crossed mediah
08 FelllJumped front veh

08 Cargo loss or shilt

09 Equipment failure
. {lire, brakes, ele.)

10 Dawnhill runaway
11 Trailar swing
12 Separation of unlts

h /21 Pedestrian
22 Motor veh in-transport

13 Jackknife. 24 Train
14 Fire 25 Pedal gycle (bike, elg)
15 Exglosion 26 Animal

27 Fixed Objact

07 Thrown or failing object 16 Immersion in water
88 Other event:

__98 Unknown rion-call.

23 Legally Parked Vehicle

28 Other moveable objost

\_“Un)mown Ob‘(!f}f

(01 Ran off road right
02 Ran off road left
03 Crossed centerling

08 Camo loss or shift
02 Equipment fatfure

\_(lire, brakes, efc.)

10 Downhill runaway
11 Trailer swing
12 Separation of units

04 OvertumiRollover 18 Jackknife 24 Train
05 Crossed median 14 Fire 25 Pedal rycle (bike, wlc)
16 FelJumped from veh 15 Explosion 26 Acimat

07 Thrown or falling object 16 Immersion In water
88 Other event:

98 Unknown non-coll, /

(21 Pedestrian
22 Motor veh in-kranspart
23 Legally Parked Vahicly

27 Fixed Objest
28 Other maveabie objoct

98 Unknow object

—




Crash Narrative Officer / Witness Statements / Description Investigating Oficer / Badge No.
KDOT Form 851 - Rev. 2019 Additional Information BRENT HEMKEN 460

20240’1 1284

INCIDENT: 2 VEHICLE COLLISION RESULTING IN INJURIES
LOCATION: INTERSECTION OF K156 AND HG CO 216 ROAD, HODGEMAN COUNTY, KANSAS

v1: 2007 STERLING TRUCK, K3 REG: [l wuite IN COLOR, THREE AXLES
D1 AARON ANTHONY LARI, KS DL: IR CLASS C - NON-CDL

V2: 2009 CHEVROLET 1500 PICKUR, KS REG; RED IN COLOR, SINGLE CAB / SHORT BED
D2: CAIN VILLALOBOS HERNANDEZ, KS DL:
P2: JESSICA VILLALOBOS, KS DL:

SYNOPSIS:
On 9-19-2024 hours, V1 was northbound on 216 road in Hodgeman County. V2 was westhound on M 56. approaohlng 216
road. V1 entered the intersection without yielding to V2. V1 continued across the highway and st /Lfé V2 on: Ihe north side of

K1586.

On 09-19-2024, at 0825 hours, KHP communicatioris notified me of a two vehicle colhsronaa/ \58 th road in Hodgeman
County. 1was in Rozel, K8 and responded to the scene. | arrived on scene at 0846 hoy s\ I LT a whlte straight truck on the
south side of K156, parked on 216 road, facing north. | also saw a red Chevrolet pIC{}f on the i) h Side of K156, | saw
damage to both vehicles. At this location, 216 road is a north / south county road with a'sand and- Aravel surface. There is an
asphalt approach on 216 road leading up to K156. K156 is an asphalt hnghway,\mft‘mppro mately 12 foot lanes and no paved
shoulder outside of the white fog line. /1 k /

.

driver and passenger in V2. | also spoke with the reporting party, Mark JohnSQ\WMark was the'first parson on scene at 0825
and he called the crash in ta KHP communications. (Mark informeg/me that the'white stralght f\ruqk waéx)blockmg both lanes of
travel after the crash and it was moved to the south side of K156/

O llo\w trafﬁc\to flow and, to pre\\( nt sécondary crashes since
this location had some visibility obstructions (Hilis) on the we Side ] oth fhe occupanfs frdf(i \/2 Were being extricated from
V2, and taken by EMS to the haspital in Jelmore. 25

/ ( U Vo

| walked around and examined V2 first. V2 is ared zoo“g\ﬁhevro{et pxckup w;thﬁshort?d and a single cab. V2 was upright,
facing west / southwest on 216 road north of K156, ff saw damage/to the frf:;’nt left comer, front bumiper, front left quarter panel
and left front door. The rear of the pickup was undahwaged er the impaqt\ There wWas also damage to the passenger’s side
door. This damage appears to be from the prgees of extncajmg the pa§se\nger becduse the passenger daor would not open
due to the impact and damage. The hood wag up, cRup but/fhat was-doneg- by the fire departiment when they
disconnected the battery. The windshield w% maged angthe TER. gla\as was also intact. | examined all four tires. Three
of the tires held air and all four had g oad- ire\ad \front left t fe\%f flat an;‘,# the wheel was broken off the axle. Inside the
pickup, | saw both seatbelts were m1< acted pésntlon 1id bot Qlts\m(wed freely. Baoth the driver and passenger stated
that they were wearing the seatbelts atthg time-of the coliision_and Mark Johnson stated that the driver had his belt on when
Johnson approached the vehlc e\ The p%g as equupped WIth froni“ air bags and the air bags did not deploy.

| then examined the area a/ ounng2 ,lfound two gﬁ)uge marks in the pavement south of V2. These marks were fresh and
were caused by the suspensnon com _o ents )amiwhee1 from V2 post impact. | also saw vehicle fluids around V2, |n the
eastbound lane of K1 6, | saw two <id marks i a straighbfme running south to north. The skids lined up with 216 road and
with V2. All of the@e iarks- wa\;e pasured And are d:qdu’mented In the diagram.

3
Next, | examified V1. \(VNas moved after Impacu{clear the roadway.) | saw damage to the front hood and right front corner.
The front bumber isa sf,ihd steel bumper and it had very little damage. The flberglass hood was broken loose from the support
on the right stdeéﬂd the front grill was missing. The rest-of V1 did not have any apparent damage from this collision.

After examining the scene, | ook photographs of the scene and both vehicles. | also took measurements of the scene and V2.
Mark Johnson and Sheriff Walker explained that V1 was moved after the crash due to the roadway being blocked and visibifity
being poor when appraaching from the west.

The reporting party, Mark Johnson, did not witness the collision, The only witnesses were the two drivers and the one
passenger. Jessica was not able ta give a statement due to her medical treatment. Cain gave a verbal statement to Master
Trooper Howell. This statement is.included with this report.

In the statement, Cain said "we were driving west on the highway when this semi pulled out. He did not stop at the stop sign. it
did not seem like he aven hit the brakes. tried to turn right hoping that he would miss me. | hit the brakes at the last moment
and he collided into my driver's side.”




Crash Narrative Officer / Witness Statements / Description
KDOT Form 851 - Rayv. 2019 Additional Information

The driver of V1, Aaron Lari, completed a written statement which is included with this report. Aaron states, "l stopped @
intersection 156 & 216 looked to my east and west looked clear, started across hwy & didn't see truck until | was almost across
road as it was swerving north fo miss me & it hit the corner of my bumper. [tried to get the door open on their truck hut |
couldn't.”

Additional investigation:

On scene, | interviewed Aaron Lari (Driver 1). Aaron admitted that he did not have a Commercial Driver's License. The vehicle
Aaron was driving is a registered commercial motor vehicle with commercial tag 5335. The truck is known as a pulling unit in
the oil field. The truck is outfitted with large spools of cable and motors and a fower to use with the cables The truck is
capable of pulling pipe out of an oil well and various other tasks using the cable and winch motors, iaid he was moving
the truck back to Ness City, KS after the truck was used on a nearby oil well, south of the crash lo on gk this truck, the cab
has been replaced and the federal sticker is missing. The federal sticker should be on the drwe S dbqr framq #nd it indicates
the GVWR. A company official with Fritzler Trucking was on scene, Rickey Briney. | asked ckey what the/ GVWR is on the
truck. Rickey located the GVWR through the company records and Rickey said it has a G ) ?@60 Opounds Additionally,
a VIN check on this truck indicates a GVWR of greater than 33000 pounds. Under eith(}r/v\veéhf m}cy this truck is classified
as a commercial motor vehicle with a GVWR aver 26000 pounds which requires a C/a}sB CDL.™

I checked Aaron's driver's license record. Aaron has a valid class C non- commezréail ;%& l/further examined Aaron's
license history and found that from 08-13-2022 until 12-10-2022, Aaron held a/CIass B CDL.From 03-81-2023 until
09-27-2023, Aaron held a Class A CDL. Both of these license types were DL\LeamerS}permlts d Aaron failed to convert the
learner's permit to a regular CDL. - \ V4 . / \‘}\

% \

At the time of this crash, Aaron Lari did not possess the proper licepse. tq Ieg"'
operating. /3

Additional information:

RNy

AAAAA /,
Aaron was not injured and received no medical traafmenl,

Cain was extricated from V2 via the driver's dgef R@ Vas jranspotted\to\th@ Hodgéman County Health Center for treatment.
Jessica was extricated from V2 via the passenger d F lassica wag transpbftad 1o'the Hodgeman County Health Center for
treatment and was then transported via hehco !(by Eag!e Me}xg o ‘Wasley Medical Genter in Wichita for additional treatment.

/\through’the so;rfe by\ﬁmnb\tmfﬂc in one direction, alternating between east and

KDOT arrived on scene and dlrected
west directions.

N

Conclusion:

‘\‘\ ;

On 09-19-2024, at 0822 hour‘ Aaron'Lan was dnvmg a 2Q07 Sterling truck (V1) north on HG CO 216 road. Cain Villalobos
Hernandez was drtvnng a 2009 Ch tolet 1500 pickup (V2¥west on K156 approaching 218 road. V1 started to cross K156 on
216 road, entenngziha inte;se ~ Cain saW the %ruc}g eritering the intersection and attempted to steer to the north edge of
K156. In this loce?ﬁbn K156 g es not have any pqye’d/shoulder V1 struck V2 on the north edge of K156 within the intersection
of K156 and 216 road\\v same to rest facing northand sitting across both the east and west bound lanes of K166. V2 came
to rest facing-v vest / sm’)}hwest on 216 road, just north of K156.

Iy
- ‘./}/

S




Completed Post Crash Inspection

HEAVY VEHICLE & INFORMATION ON HEAVY VEHICLES }  |Tnestisating Officer /Badgo No. Fage of
HAZMAT Supplement BUSES / HAZARDOUS MATERIALS BRENT HEMKEN 460 2024011284
KDOT Form 852 - Rev. 2019 MOTOR CARRIER INFORMATION
’01 l FRITZLER TRUCKING INC 14216 US HWY 283 NESS CITY
TU# Carrier Name Carrier Street Address (P.Q. Box ondy if no street address) City

CARRIER IDENTHICATION NUMBER(S)

K8 67560 (785) 798-3641 USA
State Zip Phone Carrier Country 328010 [:1
USDOT# MCMXH NONE
0 | CARRIER TYPE // SO\
0 - Intrastate 1 - Interstate 2 - Not in Commierce - Other Truck or Bus 3 - Not in Commerce - Goverheant Veh y 4 - Other / Not Specified
(1 | AT THE TIME OF CRASH, THIS | (03 I GVWR/GCWR 01 | SOURCE QF CARRIER SERMITS (fssuer m{d Permit Rumher)
VEHICLE WAS: 57 10.000 Ibs or NAME / 3 ™
01 Operating on a traffioway open OIS Or 1658 01 Side of vehicle SN\
i i (10 02 10,001-26,000 Ibs N :
{o the public (In-Transport) 02 Shibping DaPErs or 1.
02 Parked on or off the traffioway 03 Mora than 26,000 lbs s hap
88 Other: 99 Unknown : A5%
' ACTUAL [::__—__I s 03 Driver g
99 Unknown WEIGHT 04 Logbook 7
VEHICLE INFORMATION ,ﬁ HAZMAT / F.}OADWA}’/TNFORMATION
TRAILER DIMENSIONS TRAILER(s) OVERSIZED MZAJ?DOUSMATFRMM n(vm NEMENT
. o DAMAGED? LOAD \ Y
WIDTU iy LENGHIL (&) Did the vehicle have a Hazarg &us Materials);’faqard? [j\\
"mliler None [] Height I Yes, Inclugh /'h Frp) car v
Trailer [ Traiter 1 [] Weight HBZMWIQI‘:# fro’m' edtamond cen¥>\:)x.\ L ‘\ H |
% [ Traiter 2 Ha;l}dalxolass # from\the bottom of diamonds™¢ | | HazMat Weight {Ibs)
Tra;ler [ Trailer 3 D Width %‘HazMa{ released (spme;i)\from TH I%hlgé s cargo? [:] I::I
TRUCK AND TRALLDR’ TOTALS 00 I A ON~ROAD LAN‘F TYPE 00 VEHICLE ACCESS CONTROL
3 TOROADWAYS

i Tw& ay traffic s, Un&wt ed roadv éa
\‘C) y { ‘) v 00 No access control (Unlimited access -
01\Qne—way trafﬁc U dlvlded roadway Roads with no interchanges)

N\ ;
< GZ TWO—W?Y‘Ira‘ff-Medlap\Strlp w/¢ barrigr 01 Partial dceess control (m,x aof

Vehicle Length o, of No. of
J(nclude trailer(s))ﬁ Trau | Axles

TRAILER 1 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

o N,
TRAILER 2 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER TN \) 03 Twg-way Waffic - E,d,% sirip w/ barrier interchanges and "at-grade” intersections)
R 'i./. . ,f
¢ \/’ e 04 o~way traffc\. Unlelded with & 02 full access control {(entry/exit only by
TRAILER 3 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  _ conlintious |e§,'mm lane interchange ramps)
N / e 99 UnknOWn a9 Unknown
‘o'ws OF VEHICLE CONFIGURATIONS AND CARGO TYPES
03 VEHICLT, CONFIGUR _ y CAR ouonv TYPLE 07 CARGOTYPE
00 Bus 9-15 passengﬁlsx\}ncludirié-'dﬁvef/ 00 NG‘@PF"GWE'{NO cargo bady 00 None 12 Mobile / Modular hame
01 Van closed box
01 Bus moré than 15 pasqen&rs’ :'.’" !‘b 01 Drive away or Tow away 13 Moter vehicles
02 Single-unjt tr‘uck (2-xia) 02 HoppeT (e.g. Grain, Chips, Gravel) 02 Exclosi 4 Refrcerated foods
2] 03 Cargo tank (liguid, powder, etc) Kpiosives ¢
03 Single-unit tnubk  or m e axles) o
N 04 Flatbed imals: 16 Solids (bulk
04 Single-unit fruck wI{h traller(s) atb 03 Animals: farm or other (bulk)
05 Truck Tractor only (bobtail) 06 Dump 04 Famm products 16 Rock, sand, gravel, salt
08 Concrete mixer
06 Truck Tractor and sami-trailer . 05 Gases 17 Other food products
. 07 Vehicle transporter
07 Truck Tractor and two trailers 08 Garbage or refuse 08 General freight (packages) 18 Plastic praducts
08 Truck Tracfor and threa trailers 09 Bus 9-15 peaple, including driver 07 Heavy machinery, objects 19 People
+ .
09 Heavy truck > 10,000 Ibs cannot classify 10 Bus more than 15 people 68 Housshold goods 20 Garbage / refuse
10 Vehicles less than 10,000 lbs carrying 11 Pole ) .
hazardous materials 09 Liquids (bulk) 21 Pavement mixture:
12 Vehicle lowing another motor vehicle concrete, asphal, efc.
88 Qther: 13 Intermodal chassis 10 Logs, poles, lumer 88 Other:
89 Unknown 14 Logging 11 Metal (coils, sheets, efc)
01 I CAB TYPE 88 Oﬁher:N 99 Unknown
01 Cab behind engine g9 Unknown PULLING UNIT SPECIAL DATA
02 Cab over enging 99 Unknown




Heavy Vehicle Code Sheet
852 Rav, 2049

COMPLETE THIS SUPPLEMENT FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING VEHICLES INVOLVED WHERE AT LEAST ONE
MOTOR YEHICLE IN-TRANSPORT WAS ON A TRAFFICWAY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

>10,000 Ibs Any truck having a gross vehicle weight rating (GVW/GVWR) of more than 10,000 pounds or a gross
combination weight rating (GCWR) over 10,000 pounds used on public trafficways, OR...

BUS Any motor vehicle with seats to transport nine (9) or more people, including the driver OR...
HAZMAT Any vehicle, regardless of weight, carrying placardable hazardous materials or displaying a hazardous
materials placard,
AND

IF THIS CRASH INCLUDES:
A FATALITY: Any person(s) killed in or outside of any vehicle (truck, bus, car, etc.) involved in the crash or who dies
within 30 days of the crash as a result of an injury sustained in the crash, OR... /;'f"""“\\.

N

Y

"ti"é"z\'ltment Ia

AN INJURY: Any person(s) injured as a result of the crash who immediately receives mediga way from the
crash scene, OR... <!L \\ N
TOW-AWAY: Any motor vehicle (fruck combination, bus, car, etc.) disabled as a xfesu]\t\«ox e://ér' sl}\?ﬁd transported away

from the scene by a tow truck or other vehicle. 7 -

/
/
pe

cklTrailer (§ingle-Un
i
r/ e

S

Bus {16 0

Truck Tractot/Triple (Three Trailers)

Havized 65/05




EXHIBIT 6




DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Que

ry Central 3.4

Kansas Highway Patrol
Email: Khp.Truckinspection@KS.GOV
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704

Topeka, KS 66603
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858

Report Number: KSHP04600551
Inspection Date: 09/19/2024

Start: 10:25 AMCT
Inspection Level: Il - Walk-Around
HM Inspection Type: None

End:

11:256 AM CT

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC

14216 US HWY 283

NESS CITY, KS 67560

USDOT#:; 00328010

MC/MX#: 00653112
State#:

Location: HODGEMAN COUNTY - 083
Highway: K156

Phone#: (785)798-3641
Faxi#: (785)798-3869

Driver: LARI, AARON A

License#: NN

Date of Birth: I IER

CoDriver:
License#:
Date of Birth:

MilePost: 53
Origin: JETMORE,KS
Destination: NESS CITY ,KS

Shipper:

Bill of Lading:
Cargo: TOOLS / STEEL PARTS

State: KS

State:

County:

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Unit Type Make Year State Plate #
1 TR STRG 2007 KS [ ]

CVSA# NewCVSA# QOSH

Equipment ID VIN GVWR
13 I 5593 66,000

152562

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: No Brake Measurements Required For Level 2

VIOLATIONS

Vio Code Section Unit OOS Citation #  Verify Crash Violations Discovered

396.17C 396.17C 1 N N N Operating a CMV without proof of a periodic
ingpection: No annual inspection in vehicle
and company official stated the annual
inspection is not current

393.78 393.78 1 N N N Windshield wipers inoperative/defective:
Washer fluid does not function.

393.81 393.81 1 N N N Horn inoperative: Air horn and steering wheel
horn inoperative

393.9BRKLAMP 393.9BRKLAMP 1 Y U N Inoperative Brake Lamps: Both brake lights
on rear of truck are inoperative.

393.19 393.19 1 N N N Inoperative/Defective Hazard Warning Lamp:
Hazzard lamps inoperable on rear of truck, left
and right side.

391.41A1-NPH 391.41A1-NPH D N N N Operating a property-carrying vehicle without
possessing a valid medical certificate - no
previous history.: No CDL and no medical card

392.2Y 392.2Y D N N N Failure to yield right of way: Driver failed to yield
to traffic on K156.

383.23A2 383.23A2 D Y N N Operating a CMV without a CDL: Operating a
CMV without a CDL on 9/19/2024

HazMat: No HM Transported. Placard: No Cargo Tank:
Special Checks: Traffic Enforcement; Post Crash,

Report Prepared By: Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 1 of 2

B. Hemken 0460  AARON LARI

X X 00328010 KS  KSHP04600551




DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query Central 3.4

Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP04600551

Email: Khp.Truckinspection@KS.GOV Inspection Date: 09/19/2024

700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 10:25 AMCT  End:11:25 AM CT

Topeka, KS 66603 Inspection Level: I - Walk-Around

Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC Driver: LARI, AARON A

14216 US HWY 283 License#: [EilIIEIEGIGNG State: KS

NESS CITY, KS 67560 Date of Birth: | EIENE

USDOT#: 00328010 Phone#: (785)798-3641 CoDriver:;

MC/MX#:. 00653112 Faxi#: (785)798-3869 License#: State:
Statei#: Date of Birth:

* Pursuant to the authority contained in Title 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1,129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, | hereby declare AARON LARI "OUT OF SERVICE". No person and/or carrier shall
permit and/or require this driver to operate any commercial vehicle until: Driver has a valid CDL for type of veh. This Out of Service condition may result in the assessment of a
Civil Penalty being issued against the Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials

* Pursuant to the authority contained in Title 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1,129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, 1 hereby declare the above marked unit(s) as "OUT OF SERVICE". No person and/or
carrier shall permit and/or require the removal of the "OUT OF SERVICE" stickers or the operation of this motor vehicle until ALL out of service defects have been corrected. This
Out of Service condition may result in the assessment of a Civil Penalty being issued against the Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials

* NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature.
Signature Of Repairer X: Facility: Date:

**\** DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION, **//** *CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on this sheet
must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to
the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form.

Signature Of Motor Carrier X: Title: Date:
Report Prepared By: Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 2 of 2
B. Hemken 0460 AARON LARI

X X 00328010 KS  KSHP04600551
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) HireRight

Fritgler Trucking Inc -~ Employee Roster List

Company Name: Fritzler Trucking Inc

Random Contact Name: Ginger Fritzler

Location ID: Fritzler Trucking Inc

Pool Name: Fritzler Trucking Inc - FMCSA

Pool Agency: FMCSA

Random Draw Date: Employees participating in Random Draw on 10/01/24

Selection Period: 4 of 4

Random Draw Selection Perlod: Employees participating In Random Draw on 10/01/24 - 12/25/24
Page Number:1 of 2

Instructions: Review your employee roster and RETURN back ta HireRight no later than two weeks
prior to your next scheduled random draw. Return by email random.updates@hireright.com or fax:
1-866-229-5058

Employee Roster Confirmation and Updates:

Please confirm if changes are to be made to your employse roster for your next random draw. This step is required to
ensure the most current employee list is included in the next scheduled draw. Check one:

1.[:] My employee roster is accurate. No changes.

2. My employee roster needs to be updated. See my updates below (next step is to apply
updates to your employee roster in below section).

Employee Name SSN Remove Name Update Employee Information
KEATH BACKSTROM w5927 O
DARBY SCHWARTZKOPF w0875 d
LUIS GOMEZ w2 9375 |
JACOB J FRITZLER sre v 0185 ]
JAMES WATTERSON w0066
JEFFREY YOUNG was_a 5624 (|
MIKE FRITZLER w2577 1
PAUL HENDRICKSON st 6461 ]
VICTOR GARIBAY weeen 0277 -
RICKEY BRINEY s 6421 (.
TRAVIS SCHWEITZER *e41.4208 1

ADD New Employees to my Roster (provide all new additions below):

e | s
Teauy Brvend .

*
Confidentinl information - Please contact HireRight if you received this notice in ewor
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CDLIS.DOT.GOV Page 1 of 3 01/29/2025 11:08 PM
History Search Results for SHANE PARKER

N ENDORSEMENT REQUIRES X RESTRICTION
DRUG AND ALCOHOL CLEARINGHOUSE - DRIVER IS PROHIBITED FROM OPERATING
UNDER 382.501(A)

Ks/ 2025012923083593342BB6DWS

Driver General, _Information

First Name - MiddleName ~ LastName . o Suffix
SHANE D PARKER
SSN o -Birth Date ~Height Weight Eye Color - Sex
XXXXXXXXX I 600 210 BLUE M
Residence
Street , . City , ‘County. - State Zip Country
702 S SCHOOL ST NESS CITY KS 67560231

4
Mailing Address
Street . City . County State Zip  Country
702 S SCHOOL ST NESS CITY KS 67560231

4
Alias 1
FirstName ~ Middle Name ~ Last Name Lol , Suffix
SHANE D PARKER
SSN BirthDate. ‘State ~ Driver License
XXX I ks E—
Alias 2
First Name Middle Name _ Last Name Suffix
SHANE D PARKER

SSN , Birth Date State Driver License

I KS L

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**




CDLIS.DOT.GOV
History Search Results for SHANE PARKER

s

Alias 3

First Name Middle Name

SHANE D

SSN Birth Date
[

Driver License Details

Jurisdiction  Driver License

KS [

Non Commercial Class Commercial Status

BM Not Eligible

Endorsements

Value i

Tank

Medical Certification

Expiration Date' = SPE Issue

Issue Date

Status Code

Permit Class A
Issue Date
2018-09-13

Permit Class A Restriction
Value : ‘ = :

_ Expiration Date -
2018-12-13

Page 2 of 3 01/29/2025 11:08 PM
2025012923083593342BB6DWS
Last:Name Suffix
PARKER
State Driver License
KS R

_Issue Date  Exp. Date Commercial Class

2024-05-21 2025-05-20 B

~ Non Commercial Status  Withdrawal Action Pending
Licensed No

. SPE Expiration  Med WE Issue  Med WE Expire Date
Self Certification

Excepted Interstate

_ Status
Not Eligible

No cargo in CMV tank vehicle No cargo CMV Tank vehicle

Permit Class A
Value
Tank

Endorsements

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.*




CDLIS.DOT.GOV Page3of 3
History Search Resuits for SHANE PARKER

s G-

Permit Class A , o
Issue Date Expiration Date - Status
2018-09-13 2018-12-13 Not Eligible

Permit Class A Endorsements

Value

Tank

Convictions # Accidents # Withdrawals # Permits #
0 0 0 2

01/29/2025 11:08 PM

2025012923083593342BB6DWS

License Restrictions #
0o

Disclaimer:*This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document

according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.™
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Driver Record

Below is the information an employer would be able to atcess after conducting a (ull query on this driver, The employer will only
sen this information after the driver provides his or hey consent.

If a driver believes Information has been inaccurately reported, he or she can file o petition (o Inlbote 3 data rdsw

SHANE PARKER
Date of Birth-

Country: United States  Statel Kansas  CDL Numher:_

Driver Prohibited

Open Violations

Employer of Driver

2020102219100

734 £ OLD HWY 50
STAFFORD, KS 67578

Driver Information

SHANE PARKER

U |

Country: United States  State: Kansas

Violation Information

Record 1D: TEST.YEDW3.DLWM

Type of Violation: Positive drug test

Yest Date; 10/19/2020  Verified Result: 10/27/2020

Reason for Test; Pre-employment

Specimen ID Number: 2048200911

Tested Positlve For: Marijuana Metabolite (A9-THCA), Methamphetamine, Amphetarnine

Test Results Entered By
Steven Paschall {Nationwide Medical Review) {10/27/2020 11:43:15 AM}

Address: 9330 Priority Way W Dr; Indianapolis, IN 46240, U5
Phone: +1 877.585-7366 | Email varrera; :

12
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DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Query Central 3.4

Kansas Highway Patrol

Email: Khp.Truckinspection@KS.GOV

700 SW Jackson, Ste 704
Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: {785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858

Report Number: KSHP04502440
Inspection Date: 02/20/2024

Start: 1.54 PM CT End:0241PM CT
Inspection Level: |- Full

HM inspection Type: None

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC

14216 US HWY 283

NESS CITY, KS 67560

USDOT#: 00328010

MCI/MX#: 00653112
State#:

Location: HODGEMAN COUNTY - 083

Highway: K156
County:

Phoneit: (785)798-3641
Fax#: (785)798-3869

MilePost: 56

Driver: BACKSTROM, KEATH L

License#: I
Date of Birth: | IS

CoDriver:
License#:

State: KS

State:

Date of Birth:
Shipper:

Origin: JETMORE,KS
Destination: NESS CITY KS

Bill of Lading:
Cargo: SALT WATER / OILFIELD

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Unit Type Make Year State Plate # Equipment ID VIN GYWR  CVSA# NewCVSA# 0QOS#
1 TR kw 2007 ks R 4 S 5052  50.000
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS
Axle # 1 2 3
Right 112 112
Left 2114 112 1
Chamber  C-20 C-30 C-30
VIOLATIONS
Vio Code Section Unit OOS Citation#  Verify Crash  Violations Discovered
393.95A 393.95A 1 N N N No/discharged/unsecured fire extinguisher:
NONE FOUND BY DRIVER
393.78 393.78 1 N N N Windshield wipers inoperative/defective:
PASSENGER SIDE MISSING - ASSEMBLY IS
GONE
396.5B 396.58 1 N N N Oll and/or grease leak; OIL DRIPPING ON
DRIVER SIDE BEHIND CAB ON EXHAUST
AND ONTO PAVEMENT
393.11 393.11 1 N N N No or defective fighting devices or reflective
material as required: NO TAG LAMP -~ TAG IS
PRESENT
393.9 393.9 1 N N N Inoperable Required Lamp: REVERSE LAMP
INOP - 2 PRESENT BUT BOTH INOP - 1
REQUIRED
393.55D1 393.55D1 1 N N N CMV not equipped with ABS malfunction circuit
or signal (Truck-Tractor mfg on/after 3/1/1997;
Straight Truck mfg on/after 3/1/1998): ABS
LAMP ON DASH STAYS ON DURING
INSPECTION AND AFTER CYCLE OF KEY
393.75A1 393.75A1 1 N N N Tire-ply or belt material exposed: PASSENGER
SIDE AXLE 3 INSIDE DUAL WIRE SHOWING
396.3A1-TC 396.3A1-TC 1 Y u N Tire in contact with another part of the
vehicle: FRONT DRIVER SIDE STEER TIRE
MAKES CONTACT WITH PITMAN ARM WHEN
TURNED TO THE RIGHT - PITMAN ARE IS
SHINED UP
393.100B 393.100B 1 Y u N Leaking/spilling/blowing/falling cargo: LOAD
LEAKING OUT REAR CAMLOCK FITTING / BALL
VALVE AT REAR OF UNIT 1 BY REAR BUMPEFF
Report Prepared By: Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 1 of 3
A.S. Wagner 0450 KEATH BACKSTROM
X 00328010 KS  KSHP04502440

X




DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Query Central 3.4

Kansas Highway Patrol
Email: Khp.Truckinspection@KS.GOV
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704

Topeka, KS 66603
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858

Report Number: KSHP04502440
Inspection Date: 02/20/2024

Start: 1:54 PM CT  End:02:41PM CT
Inspection Level: |- Full

HM Inspection Type: None

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC

Driver: BACKSTROM, KEATH L

14216 US HWY 283 License#: State: KS
NESS CITY, KS 67560 Date of Birth: | EE
USDOT#: 00328010 Phonet#: (785)798-3641 CoDriver:
MC/MX#: 00653112 Fax#: (785)798-3869 License#: State:
State#: Date of Birth:
Vio Code Section Unit OOS Citation#  Verify Crash Violations Discovered
- DRIPPING ONTO PAVEMENT
396.3A1-LLEAK 396.3A1-LLEAK 1 Y U N A liquid fuel system with a dripping leak at
any point.: PASSENGER SIDE FUEL TANK IS
LEAKING DIESEL FROM FILL CAP AREA
393.47A 393.47A 1 N N N Inadequate brakes for safe stopping - Brake
Lining condition: DRIVER SIDE AXLE 1 -
BRAKE FRICTION SURFACE AND DRUM ARE
CONTAMINATED BY GREASE / OIL
393.53BMAN 393.53BMAN 1 N N N CMV manufactured after 10/20/1994 is not
equipped with automatic air brake adjusters.:
AXLE 1 ON DRIVER AND PASSENGER SIDE
IS MANUAL SLACK ADJUSTERS
393.47E 393.47E 1 N N N Clamp or Roto type brake out-of-adjustment:
PASSENGER SIDE AXLE 1 MEASURED 2" -
MAX FOR CLAMP 20 IS 1 3/4"
393.47E 393.47E 1 N N N Clamp or Roto type brake out-of-adjustment:
DRIVER SIDE AXLE 1 MEASURED 2 1/4" - MAX
FOR CLAMP 20 IS 1 3/4"
392.7A 392.7A D N N N Driver failing to conduct pre-trip inspection: PT
CAN NOT BE SATISFIED WITH MISSING
EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT
396.3A1BOS 396.3A1BOS 1 Y u N BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of
defective brakes is equal to or greater than
20 percent of the service brakes on the
vehicle or combination: 2 OUT OF 6 ARE
DEFECTIVE

HazMat: No HM Transported.

Placard: No Cargo Tank:

Special Checks:

* Pursuant to the authority contained in Title 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1,129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, | hereby declare the above marked unit(s) as "OUT OF SERVICE". No person and/or
carrier shall permit and/or require the removal of the "OUT OF SERVICE" stickers or the operation of this motor vehicle until ALL out of service defects have been corrected. This
Out of Service condition may result in the assessment of a Civil Penalty being issued against the Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials

* NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature.

Signature Of Repairer X:

Facility:

Date:,

*W* DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION. **//**
must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to
the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form.

Signature Of Motor Carrier X:

Title:

*CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on this sheet

Date:

Report Prepared By: Badge #:

Copy Received By:

A.S. Wagner 0450

X

KEATH BACKSTROM

Page 2 of 3 |

0

00328010

SHP04502440

KS§ K




DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Query Central 3.4

Kansas Highway Patrol
Email: Khp.Truckinspection@KS.GOV
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704

Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858

Report Number: KSHP04502440

Inspection Date: 02/20/2024
Start: 1:54 PM CT

Inspection Level: |- Full

HM Inspection Type: None

End:02:41 PM CT

FRITZLER TRUCKING INC

Driver: BACKSTROM, KEATH L

14216 US HWY 283 License#: N State: KS
NESS CITY, KS 67560 Date of Birth: |
USDOT#: 00328010 Phonet#: (785)798-3641 CoDriver:
MC/MX#: 00653112 Fax#: (785)798-3869 License#: State:
State#: Date of Birth:
Inspection Notes
PHOTOS TAKENSHOWED DRIVER VIOLATIONSOOS AT QUICK PICK IN JETMOREDRIVER DIDN'T KNOW WHERE FIRE EXT WAS /
LOOKING ALL OVER IN CAB / NEVER FOUND ONE
Special Studies No Special Study Data Recorded
Report Prepared By: Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 3 of 3
A.S. Wagner 0450 KEATH BACKSTROM
00328010 KS  KSHP04502440

X

X
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B An offidal website of the United States govemment Here's how you kiow —

AR Die O L T T ) T

ARV

WELCOME MICHAEL

This s your Enforcement Dashboasrd, Use the fisids below to run a repant on a driver's vialaton history

OF A empioy

TOUEE a0

Search for a Driver
Country of Issuance (optional) State of Issuance (optional)

country state

Driver Name or CDL




Search for an Employer

USDOT#
328010
or
Company Name
Country {optional) State (optional)
country state

There is no employer account associated with the DOT Number you entered. Please confirm the DOT Number is correct.

You can also try searching by motor carrier name (partial or full) and State/country, in case the carrier does not have a DOT
Number associated with their Clearinghouse account.

Run Reports

The Driver Status Change report includes all drivers that have had a Clearingouse status change within the specific time frame.
The Prohibited Drivers Report includes all drivers that are currently listed as "prohibited” in the Clearinghouse.

Driver Staius Change Report

Date Range

From To

State of Issuance

Probinited Driver Report

State of Issuance
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WEEKLY TIME SHEET

First Name: AARON Payroll Start Date: 10-5ep-24
Last Name: LARL Payroll End Date: 16-Sep-24
DAY/WEEK DATE TIME IN TIME QUT-LUNCH | TIME IN-LUNGH TIME OUT TOTAL

TUESDAY 10-Sep-24 Cho o /8
p oy ’ ; .
WEDNESDAY z/ 11-Sep-24 3O 5 SO,
THURSDAY / 12-5ep-24 o ;2 ¢ c/g(‘ /f(, o
sy a3send | (0o S /[
SATURDAY /| 14.5ep-24 & 3 i
SUNDAY | 15-5ep-24 —
monoay /| 16sep2a | £ G0 < O T
TOTAL HOURS FOR THE WEEK ot
PROWDE# BRIEF DESCRIPTION BELOW OF dally work performed for vach il Righ, tohpany Rase, Lease Mame & othur crow members
10-Sep-24 ‘ HOURS TUESDAY
stop Z Skl
wei . e ,
RANCH Piorstv /
171301 o A 4 .4
oyl IS PACo vrfivs  A-m 2 /Y
11-Sep-24 : HOURS WEDNESDAY !
SHoP R SHoE
e
RANCH
DISCRIPTION OF 108 COMPANY & /7 S/' . ; . / 7 ﬁ/ .
LIASE NAME TOTAL HOURE i, C}}[L)/:/Nf(iﬂ,, 4{,0!(\] o Vl" 1 [\}f/ﬂs.a (u&{ ‘ i)

12-Sep-24 ¢ HOURS THRUSDAY >
SHOP 2 Ste r

wol ‘

RANCH

SRSCRIFIION OF 0 COMPARY &
LEASE HAME TOTAL HOUKYL

GIRSHNER ALDIN = MINER [0 2

13-Sep-24

FRIDAY !

SHOP

Y 5
'
o3

WCt

RANCH

DLILRIPYION OF JOEKORPANY &
LIASE NAME TOTAL HOUES

] ? ¥
K

Ve
e i d / o
R/ el ARTANDFCrRpy 2o /3
1

£
14-0e0-¢4 1

TIOURS

SATURDAY

SHOP

fullbd

WEEKEND

Wi

SHO

RANCH

EERLRIFTION OF JAR LOMFANY K
F AL HAME TOTAL MRS

15-5ep-24

HOURS

SUNDAY

SHOP

WEEKEND

WCi \i/

RANCH f ~

OESCRIPTION OF JOS CW’ANY‘A
LEASEHAMEYOTALHOURS |

& ;f"; I

16-Sep-24 J

HOURS

MONDAY

SHOP

Sthe€

WG

RANCH

/

DESCRIFTION OF )08 COMPANY &

LEASE MAME YOTAL HOUSS

635

Nickname:

AARDN

bécket  Prapfoen gt
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CDLIS.DOT.GOV

History Search Results for AARON LARI

ks

Driver General Information

First Name
AARON

SSN
HXOXXXXXXXK

Residence

Street
412 S COURT ST

Street i
412 S COURT ST

Alias 1

First Name -
AARON

SSN
XXXXXXXXX

Alias 2
First Name
AARON
SSN

Middle Name
ANTHONY

Birth Date

City
NESS CITY

City
NESS CITY

Middle Name
ANTHONY

_ Birth Date

Middle Name

ANTHONY
Birth Date

Page 1 of 4 01/21/2025 02:12 PM
20250121141230067F5C152WS
Last Name Suffix
LARI
Height ~ Weight  Eye Color Sex
500 180 BROWN M
County State Zip Country
KS 67560200
2
County ‘State Zip  Country
KS 67560200

2
Last Name Suffix
LARI
State Driver License
ks E—
LastName -Suffix
LARI
State Driver License
Ks S

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.*




CDLIS.DOT.GOV Page 2 of 4 01/21/2025 02:12 PM
History Search Results for AARON LARI

s 20250121141230067F5C152WS
Alias 3
First Name ' . Middle Name . Last Name o  Suffix
AARON ANTHONY LARI
SSN. BithDate - - State Driver License
I KS [ ]
Driver License Details
Jurisdiction  Driver License o ~Issue Date Exb. Date  Commercial Class
KS I 2024-12-10  2025-11-07
Non Commercial Class Commercial Status ~ Non Commercial Status  Withdrawal Action Pending
C Eligible Licensed No

Medical Certification

Issue Date  Expiration Date  SPE Issue  SPE Expiration  Med WE Issue  Med WE Expire Date

Status Code o ~ Self Certification
Excepted Interstate

Permit Class A

Issue Date Expiration Date _ Status
2024-12-10 2025-06-08 Licensed

Permit Class A Restriction
Value , s ,
No cargo in CMV tank vehicle No cargo CMV Tank vehicle

Permit Class A Endorsements
Value ' ,
Tank

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**




CDLIS.DOT.GOV Page 3of4
History Search Results for AARON LARI

ks/ N

Permit Class A

Issue Date : Expiration Date Status
2023-03-31 2023-09-27 Eligible
Permit Class A Restractlon

Value

No passengers in CMV bus No Pass in CMV Bus
No cargo in CMV tank vehicle No cargo CMV Tank vehicle

Permit Class A Endorsements

Value

Tank

Permit Class B

Issue Date. = Expiration Date ‘, Status
2022-06-13 2022-12-10 Eligible

Permlt Class B Restr;c‘uon
Value

CDL lntrastate Only CDL Intrastate
No passengers in CMV bus No Pass in CMV Bus
No cargo in CMV tank vehicle No cargo CMV Tank vehicle

Permit Class B Endorsements

01/21/2025 02:12 PM

20250121141230067F5C152WS

License Restrictions #

00

592 - SPEEDING -
REGULATED OR POSTED
SPEED LIMIT AND ACTUAL
SPEED (DETAIL REQUIRED)

State Code

Value

Tank

Convictions#  Accidents#  Withdrawals#  Pemits #

2 1 0 3

Conviction 1 | | o |

Citation Date ~ Conviction Date  Conviction ID. State of Conviction Court Type ACD Code
2021-10-01 2021-11-01 01 KS District

ACD Detail CDL Holder = CMV. ‘Hazmat Locator Reference

55075 Yes No No 0000031936

592

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document

according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**




CDLIS.DOT.GOV Page 4 of 4 01/21/2025 02:12 PM
History Search Results for AARON LARI

s 20250121141230067F5C152WS

Conviction2 -

Citation Date.  Conviction Date  Conviction ID_State of Conviction = Court Type ACD Code

2015-06-05 2021-04-05 02 KS District S92 - SPEEDING -
REGULATED OR POSTED
SPEED LIMIT AND ACTUAL
SPEED (DETAIL REQUIRED)

ACDDetal ~ CDLHolder CMV Hazmat Locator Reference ~~ StateCode

60076 No No No E000855527 S92

Accident 1

Accident Date  State = Severity

2024-09-19 KS Incapacitating Injury Accident

Driving CMV.  Carrying Locator Reference

Yes No 0116959

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**
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A~

' !Z!‘IZLEI.L

= TRUCKING. INC. ]‘
[

B S e | pare_?.72.2Y

Company BH,CJG{,YL OIL (P Lease gﬂ#‘lﬂ(fo&@ well # |

3

PULLED FROM WELL " RAN IN WELL

785-798-3641

41 {

Y f -

Its Feet Size }giquipment' Jts Feet Size
PGlish Rod
Pony Rods
Rods.

Pump

Tubing Subs
Tubing
Tubing Anchor
Packer

Seat Nipple
Mud Anchor

Description__ DO \h{. T LOCATION | Daulen P g ltonm g?mg@)w
—n0 Action — 4 PRl o. o ?UWMP PumiP wAsS Goop &
QKHULD AQound O “L\@::Lvd(ﬂ ; (,;&W) Ot YA G C!

(mf Rl QEMO; W SAND AP Paw Ll Lcumr@
d Im‘”m © pofoy 4728’ . QAR SARMD  PuwD-

24 BES P\eto ud LacATion , ST Dowin

4 LETULNED o SHOP

[RCSRNSS PR R S,

I

—.

SUPPLIES FURNISHED BY RIG
. i — RIG TIME
Tubing Tongs \{ X od Hrs. Per Hour Amount
RodTongs V | "95(00 f
'Pipe Dope q c;) J)( oG
| Stoffing Box Rubbers Rig # }3 Connty /(lamtfmﬁ/v
! Oll‘Saver Rubbers !)('L N ‘/OOO
Chp mical Sticks \ | Operator @Aﬂd N M K / , I
Wash Gas Jf aal Sp.0¢: :
“Swab Cups N N " | FloorHands ﬁ(f‘/ / g E}
Soad PomD ~ /57100 |
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WEEKLY TIMED SHEEY

first Name: SHANE Payrall Start Dater BN 24
Last Name: PARLER fayroll End Date; F1oMov- 24
DAYWEEK DATE TIME IN TIME OUT-LUNCH | TIME IN-LUNCH TIMEOUT | VAGATION |  TOTAL
B ~ 9 AL 18 NP A e
TUESDAY TNov-24 7 {,\/ ‘x'/, T (,5‘;‘;? (l Vi \{/ ,‘ ;’(’ ) /‘i,‘,\v p
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

25-TRAM-363-PEN

1, the undersigned, certify that a true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following by means of

. ) . 04/29/2025
first class mail and electronic service on
Billy Briney, VICE PRESIDENT AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL
FRITZLER TRUCKING, INC. KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
14216 US Hwy 283 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
NESS CITY, KS 67560 TOPEKA, KS 66604
fritztruckin@yahoo.com ahsan.latif@ks.gov

1S/ KCC Docket Room

KCC Docket Room






